
 
 

The mission of ACEC-SC is to promote and protect the business interests and professional standards of engineers in the state of 
South Carolina; and to improve member firms' ability to profitably provide quality services to their clients. 

 

American Council of Engineering 
Companies of South Carolina 
Board of Director’s Meeting 

May 2, 2019 
Parrish & Partners 

10:00 AM 
Call In Info:  

Call in: 877.778.5242 . Code: 8090281 
 Leader Pin: 4394866 

 
Board of Directors 

 
  Cameron Nations, Chair 
____    Keith Overstreet Vice Chair 
____    Jason Eppley, Sec./Treasurer 
  Chuck Black, Director 
  Petrina Butler, Director 
  Matt Gehman, Director 
____ Jeff Mulliken, Director 
  Kevin Shoemake, Director 
___  Mike Wooten, Director 
  Kylie Page, Past Chair* 
  Rick Fauteux, Nat. Director * 
____ Jerry Carter, Affiliate National Director* 
Committee Chairs: 
  Melvin Williams, Transportation Committee* 

  Ricky Ward, Communications 
ACEC-SC Staff 
____ Adam B. Jones Executive Director* 
____   Allison King, interim Account Exec.* 
_____ Other* 
*  denotes non-voting  
 
 
 
 

Agenda 

• Call to Order – Cameron Nations 
• Approve Consent Agenda (Motion Required)  

• Board Meeting Minutes, April 4, 2019 
• Membership Report 

• Financial Report – Jason Eppley  
• Financial Report (Motion Required) 
• 2019-2020 Budget 2nd draft 

• Chair’s Report – Cameron Nations 
• Strategic Plan Progress 

ü Grow/Diversify Membership – Kevin Shoemake 
ü Grow the Brand – Kylie Page / Keith Overstreet 
ü Legislative Influence - Adam Jones / Matt Gehman 
ü Energize & Engage Membership – Adam B. Jones 

• Vice Chair’s Report – Keith Overstreet 
• Updated Strategic Plan for 2019-2020 

• Executive Director’s Report – Adam B. Jones  
• Legislative Report 

o S.401/H.3799 Utility Relocation Bill 
o 3263 / S. 455(Military & Spouse Licensure) 
o S. 780 Tolling Bill 
o Budget, Senate Resolution on Tolling 
o Building Code Adoption – S. 796 

NO MOVEMENT SINCE LAST MONTH 
o H.3622 (Lobbyist definition)  
o H. 3758 / 591 Joint & Several Liability – SCCLR 
o S.266 State Guard 
o Business Transparency  

• Sine Die 
• Senator Grooms Fundraiser 
• ACEC-SC  / ACEC Consulting Congress Day 
• Scholarship Golf Tournament 

• ACEC National/National Directors Report – Rick Fauteux 
• Committee Reports: 

• Transportation Committee – Williams 
ü Meeting Thursday May 16, 2019 
ü Partnering May 23,2019 

• Environmental Committee – Overstreet 
• B.R.E Committee – Black 

ü Future Leaders – Jeff Muliken 
• Communication Committee – Ward 
• Membership – Shoemake  
• Advocacy/PAC – Gehman 
• Nominating Committee – Kylie Page 

• Other Business 
• ACEC PAC  - Kylie Page 

• Next Meeting: June 6, 2019 SC Engineering Conference & 
Trade Show at the Hyatt Regency Greenville 



ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting 
Thursday, April 4, 2019 

Parrish & Partner 
Columbia, SC 

 

Call to order:  The meeting was called to order at 10:00 AM by Chair Cameron Nations.  He took roll with 
the following in attendance: Chair Cameron Nations, Vice Chair Keith Overstreet, Secretary/Treasurer 
Jason Eppley, Chuck Black, Petrina Butler, Rick Fauteux, Matt Gehman, Jeff Mulliken, Kylie Page, Kevin 
Shoemake, Ricky Ward, Melvin Williams, Executive Director Adam B. Jones and staff, Allison King.  A 
motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the consent agenda previously distributed to 
attendees. 

Financial Report:  Secretary Treasurer Jason Eppley presented the financial statements to attendees.   

• At the time of the meeting, ACEC-SC records an income of $455,809.57 vs. Expenses of 
$226,021.83 for a net income $159, 787.64.   

• Chuck Black said a discussion was had at the last meeting in regards to payment to ACEC 
national.  Adam Jones said the check has not been issued at this time, but will be issued before 
the next meeting. 

A motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the financial report. 

The next item covered was the 2019-2020 budget.  The budget must be presented to the membership at 
the June meeting.  The presentation at the meeting was the first draft and starting point.  Adjustments 
to the budget will be made for the May meeting. 

• Jones said he takes a more conservative approach to the budget and explained what each line 
item on the budget represents.  He also said the budget needs to be as close to a “Zero” net as 
possible.  Eppley said anything under $10,000 is inconsequential. 

• Many suggested changes addressed and will be reflected on the second draft of the budget at 
the next Board of Directors Meeting. 

Next, Jones covered Low Risk Investments for ACEC-SC.   

• A CD has more return than the money market.   
• Rate are not guaranteed for nonprofits and churches.   
• Last time it only covered money markets.   
• The yield on short term CDs are better. 
• Not something to be determined before budget.  The budget takes precedence over investing 

right now. 
• Nations would like to have council that has no gain from it to make a recommendation to ACEC-

SC. 
o Adam Jones said he will reach out to CPA firm for nonpartisan party for advice on money 

market of investments. 
• Chuck Black asked for the deadline for a decision.  Jones said renewals are in August.  

Committee can meet and make some recommendations. 



Chair’s Report:  Nations chose to forgo the strategic plan because of the retreat and the amount of time 
spent on the budget. 
 
Vice Chair’s Board Retreat Recap:  Vice Chair Keith Overstreet, PE provided a brief recap of the retreat. 

• All of the tasks have names and dates associated with each item for accountability. 
• Adam Jones and Allison King to give notes from the retreat to Overstreet. 

Executive Directors Report:  Executive Director Adam B. Jones stated he would try to be brief. 
• Elaine Mikell is no longer with Jones, McAden & Associates and ACEC-SC.   
• JMA will be hiring someone else, but will take our time in selecting the right candidate.  Allison 

King and Michelle McLaurin will be filling in.  
• Jones said you should not see a lapse in service.  
• The personnel change needed to happen. 

Legislative Report 
• Jones advised the crossover deadline is next week. 
• S.7 Liability Limitations was given third reading.  This is a tort bill ACEC-SC is following and 

assisting the South Carolina Coalition for Law suit Reform.  It raises the caps to $1,000,000 for a 
single occurrence and $2,000,000 total for claims brought against political subdivisions.  It also 
indexes it each year.    This will lead to more lawsuits, and taxpayers will end up footing the bill 
and this could bankrupt some political subdivisions.   

• S.107 the Dams bill, received second reading.  It will get a perfunctory third reading April 4, 
which is good.  This bill should move across to the house now.   

• S.180 is a bill being monitored as it deals with drones near military installations was given third 
reading and will now move over to the house. 

• Another Tort bill ACEC-SC is opposed to is S. 386, the tort claims act, was recommitted to the 
Judiciary Committee as it saw some fierce kick back on the Senate floor.  This also raises caps for 
bringing suits against the state. 

• S.401 is the water and sewer line relocation bill and has moved to the house and is supposed to 
be scheduled for a meeting in House Education & Public Works subcommittee on April 23,2019.  
After the ACEC-SC retreat the SCDOT & Water folks struck a deal and moved it out.  Jones spoke 
to Earl Hunter about it.  Hunter said there may be an alternative if this fails, but they were going 
to try and make S.401/H.3799 move this year, if possible. The bill was amended.  Under the bill 
as amended, water and sewer utilities would be classified as large or small, and reimbursements 
of costs by SCDOT (or other entity undertaking the project) would be based on the respective 
classification.  All costs would be covered for small utilities, and up to 4.5% of the costs 
associated with relocation would be covered for large utilities.  The bill requires that the 
relocation must be placed under the general contractor for the project; however, large utilities 
can opt out but must abide by the construction schedule or forfeit funding. The bill was also 
amended to include language to grandfather in projects underway, require SCDOT to report on 
relocation metrics annually, and to sunset the legislation in 2026. 

• S.530 the bill dealing with the Procurement Code passed over to the House and was committed 
to Ways and Means.  This bill came from the Office of the State Engineer.  Jones read the bill 
and thinks it is OK for the A/E community.   

• S.689 was added to the list after the last ACEC-SC meeting.  It has to do with criminal 
backgrounds in licensure so board have to review what the crime was before denying the license 
and take in to account if it is pertinent to what they would do with the license.  It also allows for 



apprenticeship programs in SC for licensure if the feds have an apprentice program.  Jones 
didn’t see any apprenticeship programs that would allow licensure for engineers or surveyors, 
but is watching it to make sure nothing is slipped in.  There was some intense debate at the 
subcommittee and full committee, and two Senators (the Subcommittee Chair and LCI Chair) 
have contested it until the questions/problems are ironed out.   

• H.3079 the bill that says you can use purple paint as the universal sign for no trespass was given 
second reading.  It will get third reading and move to the Senate next week. 

• H. 3263 the bill dealing with spouses being licensed has moved to the Senate and was 
committed to Senate LCI yesterday.   

• H.3404 is a bill that Jones recently started following as it deals with licensure.  The bill “allows 
people who have a lawful presence in this state and are no precluded from establishing 
residency under federal immigration law may establish a residency in SC and be eligible for 
professional licensure.  It also allows the same people to get in-state tuition. “Though the bill 
hasn’t moved, it is getting a lot of bi-partisan support and is getting sponsors added to it daily.   

• Though it hasn’t actually move, Jones met with the Speaker of the House this week on the 
H.3758, the fair share bill.  The speaker said he’s twisting some arms, but assured Jones he will 
get a subcommittee hearing this year.  We will not meet crossover as it is next week, but we still 
hope to see it move this year.  If we can get it to the Senate this year that will be a big victory.   

• Another bill that hasn’t seen actual movement, and isn’t even a bill yet, but the Building Codes 
adoption bill we’ve been talking about has had some action.  Jones met last week in chambers 
with Senator Alexander, AGC, and the Building Code Officials.  We talked to Alexander about 
splitting the adoption cycles.  Three years for commercial and six years for residential.  
Alexander seemed to understand our reasoning.  We also showed him emails where HBA was in 
agreeance with other changes we suggested to the proposed language.  LCI staff was working on 
drawing up language with what we discussed.  I heard through the grapevine that Mark Nix and 
HBA are having someone else draft the bill they want.  We’ll just have to continue to fight this.  
We may have to take the fight to the House of Representatives, but we’ll still try to stop it. 

 

Highway Transportation Engineers Conference 
• Jones saw a large ACEC-SC presence at the conference.   
• Jones had a very busy day at the Statehouse Wednesday and Thursday so he was only able to go 

to the networking in the morning and the opening session.   

State House Visit 
• April 3, Jones had an ACEC-SC Member visit the state house. 
• Carlos Gittens, PE with KCI spoke with his legislators as well as two other legislators in the 

Greenville area. 

Consulting Congress Day 
• ACEC-SC is working on our Consulting Congress Day appointments.   
• Jones would like to know who is planning on going to DC. 

o Rick Fauteux, Kylie Page, Cameron Nations and Kevin Shoemake are planning to attend. 
• Jones will be setting up the ACEC-SC dinner soon, so it’s good to have an idea of who is coming. 

ACEC National/National Directors Report 
• Fauteux reported April 4 is the last day for early registration and the hotel block. 
• Dates for Consulting Congress is May 5 – 8, 2019 Washington Marriott Wardman Park. 
• Fall Conference will be October 13-16, 2019 in Chicago, IL, at the Sheraton Grande, Chicago, IL. 



• ACEC Annual Convention and Legislative Summit 2020 will be at Washington Marriott Wardman 
Park, April 26-29, 2020. 

Committee Reports 
• Transportation –Williams had leave the meeting.  Adam Jones said he sent the draft Partnering 

Committee Minutes to John Boylston.  Until he approves, the minutes are marked as DRAFT. 
• Environmental – No Report 
• Business, Resource and Education (BRE)- Black reported the packages were sent to colleges by 

Elaine Mikell except USC she was unsure where to send it.  Mulliken said he would pass it along 
to the correct person. 

o Future Leaders –  Mulliken confirmed almost all speakers – waiting on confirmation 
from one.  Adam Jones said the Palmetto Club will provide free room rental as long as 
the meals are held at the facility.  Currently, Jones said he would like to give attendees a 
choice at each meal.  He is working with the Palmetto Club to set the menu. 

• Communications –Ward is working with Robin Bennet of Grits Design to clean up the current 
ACEC-SC website. Bennet is working on a test sight and expects to have something soon.  Ward 
said he is looking at national for content.  Each chair will be responsible for the content for their 
committee.  QC policies will need to be made and monitored.  

• Membership –Shoemake said the committee had a call last week and established a goal and list.  
The committee will have a time line set at the next meeting. 

• Advocacy and PAC – Gehman will send to the board as he had to leave the meeting prior to his 
report. 

• Nominating Committee –Page said there is no report at this time. 

ACEC PAC 
• Kylie Page reported the current amount is just over $12,000.   
• Last year was over $15,000.   
• Page advised you can set up a reoccurring draft.   
• The form can be obtained online or Page can email it to you. Page mentioned ACEC made an 

error when setting up the initial draft from her account, but it was quickly rectified.  
• Page said to be in the Millennium Club costs about $83 a month. Individuals can pay it monthly 

or quarterly.  With the Millennium club, there is a sweepstakes to enter with a PAC donation. 
• When paying over a year, you can tell ACEC PAC when and where you want your sweepstakes 

entries.   

The next ACEC-SC meeting is May 2, 2019 at Parrish and Partners at 10:00 AM. 

A motion was made to adjourn at 12:58 PM, seconded and passed. 

Respectfully submitted by Allison King. 



ACEC-SC Membership Report 4/25/19

Company Name Nat'l Index Total PersoTotal State SC INDEX  ACEC DUES  SC Dues  MINUTE MAN  ACEC-SC PAC TOTAL  DUES  AMOUNT REC'D  ED FUND DUES PAID 
AECOM 129.93 100000 223 15 $0.00 $6,423.30 $63.00 $642.22 $7,128.52 $7,123.52 Yes
Alliance Consulting Engineers, Inc. 11.79 75 70 9 $4,598.00 $3,853.98 $39.00 $385.40 $8,876.38 $8,876.38 yes
American Engineering Consultants, Inc. 6.15 24 24 5 $2,398.00 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $4,776.21 $4,776.21 Yes
Applied Building Sciences 6.29 28 25 6 $871.00 $721.29 $23.00 $72.12 $1,687.41 $1,687.41 yes
Applied Control Technologies, Inc. 3.28 8 8 3 $426.00 $433.18 $15.00 $43.31 $917.49 $917.49 yes
Alfred Benesch & Company 40.21 642 16 4 $577.24 $19.00 $57.72 $653.96 $653.06 Yes
Buford Goff & Associates, Inc. 5.54 20 20 5 $719.00 $721.29 $23.00 $72.12 $1,535.41 $1,535.41 Yes
Bunnell-Lammons Engineering Inc. 14.9 113 105 11 $1,936.00 $1,585.65 $47.00 $158.56 $3,727.21 $3,727.21 yes
Calyx Engineers & Consultants (Formerly Mulkey) 17.11 144 2 2 $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $953.08 $953.08 yes
Cardno USA, Inc. NEW MEMBER 3.51 1916 9 3 $433.18 $43.31 $476.49 $476.49 yes
Carper Civil Consulting, LLC  - let her member ship dues from Ma     1 1 1 1 $335.00 $290.12 $7.00 $29.01 $661.13 Paid in March so dues went for th  yes
Carlisle Associates, Inc. 5.05 17 17 5 $1,969.00 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $4,347.21 $4,347.21 yes
CDM Smith 104.04 3394 83 10 $4,282.20 $43.00 $428.22 $4,753.42 $4,753.42 yes
Century Southern, Inc. 1 1 1 1 $503.00 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 $981.04 $981.04 yes
CH Engineering, PLLC  7.12 31 5 3 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 yes
Civil Engineering Consulting Service, Inc. 7.63 35 35 6 $2,975.00 $2,388.34 $27.00 $256.93 $5,647.27 $5,647.27 yes
Clark Patterson Lee 81.84 2227 9 3 $866.35 $0.00 $0.00 $866.35 $866.35 yes
Collins Engineers, Inc. 22.09 225 11 4 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 yes
Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. 3.51 9 8 3 $1,368.00 $1,284.66 $35.00 $128.46 $2,816.12 $2,816.12 yes
Cox and Dinkins NEW MEMBER 7.99 38 38 7 $1,038.00 $865.35 $31.00 $86.53 $2,020.88 $2,020.88 yes
Davis & Floyd, Inc. 18.5 167 167 13 $7,215.00 $5,566.86 $55.00 $556.69 $13,393.55 $13,393.55 yes
DDC Engineers, Inc. 6.44 26 26 6 $2,511.00 $2,569.32 $27.00 $256.93 $5,364.25 $5,364.25 yes
Design South Professionals, Inc. 6.44 26 26 6 $2,511.00 $2,569.32 $27.00 $256.93 $5,364.25 $4,023.18 partial
ECS Carolinas, LLP 37.79 576 60 8 $3,425.76 $35.00 $342.58 $3,803.34 $3,803.34 yes
eMuWave 1.87 3 2 2 $486.00 $578.24 $11.00 $57.82 $1,133.06
ESP Associates, PA 27.2 324 171 14 $5,995.08 $5,995.08 $5,995.08 yes
F&ME Consultants 9.46 51 51 8 $3,689.00 $3,425.76 $35.00 $342.58 $7,492.34 $7,492.34 yes
Forsberg Engineering & Surveying, Inc. 5.7 21 21 5 $2,223.00 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $4,601.21 $4,601.21 yes
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 21 206 5 3 $866.35 $86.64 $952.99 $952.99 yes
Froehling & Robertson, Inc. 27.96 340 18 5 $2,141.10 $2,141.10 $2,355.21 $214.11 yes
Gaines Engineering & Design, LLC 1.49 2 2 2 $581.00 $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $1,534.08 $1,534.08 yes
Gannett Fleming, Inc. 67.7 1598 1 1 $145.06 $7.00 $14.51 $166.57 $166.57 yes
GWA, Inc. 3.51 9 9 3 $1,368.00 $1,284.66 $15.00 $2,667.66 $2,796.13 $128.47 yes
HDR (ICA Engineering has merged with HDR) 10000 185 12 $5,138.64 $51.00 $513.86 $5,703.50 $5,703.50 yes
Holt Consulting Company, LLC 4.14 12 8 3 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 yes
Hussey Gay Bell 12.75 86 33 6 $2,596.32 $27.00 $256.93 $2,880.25 $2,880.25 yes
GPI Geospatial (formerly Independent Mapping Consultants) 51.74 998 8 3 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 yes
Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering 19.56 182 139 12 $5,138.64 $51.00 $513.86 $5,703.50 $5,703.50 yes
Infrastructure Engineers, Inc. 16.14 130 15 4 $1,731.88 $19.00 $171.29 $1,922.17 $1,922.17 yes
Insight Group, A Christopher Company NEW MEMBER 2.21 4 4 2 $286.00 $289.12 $11.00 $28.91 $615.03 $615.03 yes
IPW Construction Group 2.51 5 5 3 $652.00 $866.35 $15.00 $86.64 $1,619.99 $1,619.99 yes
Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson 57.43 1198 18 5 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 yes
KCI Technologies, Inc. 51.79 1000 35 6 $2,569.32 $27.00 $256.93 $2,853.25 $2,853.25 yes
Keck & Wood, Inc. 8.8 45 10 4 $1,712.88 $171.29 $1,884.17 $1,884.17 yes
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. 94.27 2852 10 4 $1,646.93 $1,646.93 $1,818.22 $171.29 yes
Life Cycle Engineering, Inc. 36.23 535 127 12 $14,129.00 $5,138.64 $51.00 $513.86 $19,832.50 $19,832.50 yes
MA Engineering Consultants 7.75 36 4 2 $1,284.66 $128.47 $1,413.13 $1,413.13 yes
McCormick Taylor 34.86 500 1 1 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 $478.04 $478.04 yes
Mead & Hunt, Inc. 35.01 504 40 7 $2,997.54 $31.00 $299.75 $3,328.29 $3,328.29 yes
Michael Baker International 87.35 2496 90 10 $4,282.20 $43.00 $428.22 $4,753.42 $4,753.42 yes



ACEC-SC Membership Report 4/25/19

MLB Engineering, LLC 1 1 1 1 $503.00 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 $981.04 $981.04 yes
A Morton Thomas and Associates, Inc. (AMT) 25.98 299 4 2 $557.88 $11.00 $57.82 $626.70 $626.70 yes
Neel-Schaffer, Inc. 30.29 391 9 3 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.46 $1,428.12 $1,428.12 yes
NOVA Engineering 3.51 9 4 2 $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $953.08 $953.08 yes
OLH, Inc. 4.7 15 15 4 $1,833.00 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $3,736.17 $3,736.17 yes
WSP Parsons Brinkerhoff (formerly PB Americas) 129.93 14000 20 5 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 yes
Parrish and Partners, LLC 8.69 44 28 6 $2,569.32 $27.00 $256.93 $2,853.25 $2,853.25 Yes
POND 36.81 550 15 4 $556.67 $19.00 $57.72 $633.39 $633.39 yes
Professional Engineering Associates, Inc. 4.52 14 14 4 $1,762.00 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $3,665.17 $3,665.17 yes
Ramey Kemp & Associates Inc 9.356 50 2 2 $833.27 $11.00 $85.64 $929.91 $929.91 yes
RK&K-Rummel, Klepper & Kahl, LLP 3.51 692 9 3 $866.35 $15.00 $86.64 $967.99 $967.99 yes
Rowe Professional Services Company 15.78 125 3 2 $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $953.08 $953.08 yes
RS&H 54.61 1097 6 2 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 Yes
S&ME, Inc. 55.93 1144 231 16 $6,851.52 $67.00 $685.15 $7,603.67 $7,603.67 yes
SAM, LLC (merged with So-Deep) 51.79 1000 5 3 $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 yes
Sims Group Engineers, Inc 2.78 6 6 3 $844.49 $844.49 $844.49 yes
Stantec Consulting 129.93 22000 43 7 $2,997.54 $31.00 $299.75 $3,328.29 $3,328.29 yes
Stevens & Wilkinson SC, Inc. 14.44 107 32 6 $2,569.32 $27.00 $256.93 $2,853.25 $2,853.25 yes
STV Incorporated 68.38 1626 22 5 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 yes
SynTerra 11.24 69 69 9 $4,383.00 $3,853.98 $385.40 $8,622.38 $8,622.38 yes
Terracon Consultants, Inc. 89.04 2,581 150 13 $5,566.86 $55.00 $556.69 $6,178.55 $6,178.55 yes
The Sheridan Corporation 1 1 1 1 $503.00 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 $981.04 $981.04 yes
Thomas & Hutton Engineering Co. 23.88 258 58 8 $3,425.76 $35.00 $342.58 $3,803.34 $3,803.34 Yes
Three Oaks Engineering 5.85 22 4 2 $826.59 $11.00 $837.59 $923.23 $85.64 Yes
Tidemark Land Services, Inc. 4.7 15 15 4 $610.00 $577.24 $19.00 $57.72 $1,263.96 $1,263.96 Yes
TranSystems Corporation 47.2 850 20 5 $2,141.10 $23.00 $214.11 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 yes
TRC Environmental Corporation 71.45 1756 60 8 $3,425.76 $35.00 $342.58 $3,803.34 $3,803.34 yes
Vaughn & Melton Consulting Engineers 22.25 228 11 4 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 yes
W. R. Riggs And Associates, Inc. 1.87 3 3 2 $729.00 $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $1,682.08 $1,682.08 yes
Weston & Sampson 25.88 297 12 4 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 yes

$65,110.00 $162,264.45 $1,745.31 $14,842.35 $243,962.11 $241,420.46 $599.51

AFFILIATE MEMBERS
Advance Drainage Systems, Inc. $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Edwards-Pitman Environmental, Inc. $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 Yes
Gibbes Burton, LLC $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Insurance Management Consultants, Inc. $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
O R Colan Associates, LLC $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
SC Asphalt Pavement Association $650.00 $650.00 715.00 $65.00 yes
ACEC BIT MO Royalty Program $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Primacq Group, Inc. $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Oldcastle-Adams Products $627.53 $65.00 $692.53 692.53 yes
T. Wayne Owens & Associates, PC $650.00 $650.00 650.00 yes
Tindall Corporation $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Utility Coordination Consultants, LLC $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
THC, Inc. $627.53 $65.00 $692.53 692.53 yes
Enterprise Fleet Management $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Burkett Burkett & Burkett Certified Public Accountants, PA $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 715.00 yes
Subsurface Utility Solutions, LLC $650.00 $65.00 $715.00 $715.00 yes

 



Jul '18 - Jun 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget April - May DELTA NOTES
Income

4010 · ACEC-SC DUES 162,244.28 153,000.00 9,244.28 106.04% 162,244.28 0.00 DUES
4020 · ACEC-SC PAC 16,642.31 16,100.00 542.31 103.37% 16,602.31 40.00 PAC
4030 · ACEC DUES 63,661.25 61,000.00 2,661.25 104.36% 63,661.25 0.00
4040 · ACEC MINUTE MAN FUND (TORT) 1,696.25 1,500.00 196.25 113.08% 1,696.25 0.00
4045 · EDUCATION FUND 664.51 500.00 164.51 132.9% 664.51 0.00
4050 · AFFILIATE DUES 8,405.06 8,000.00 405.06 105.06% 8,405.06 0.00
4070 · ACEC ROYALTIES 285.00 0.00 285.00 100.0% 285.00 0.00
4075 · REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00

4075.1 · MEMBERSHIP GOALS 741.00 741.00 0.00
Total 4075 · REIMBURSEMENTS 741.00 741.00 0.00
4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS 0.00

4130.10 · ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS 0.00
4130.11 · ENTRY FEES 6,626.60 7,000.00 -373.40 94.67% 6,626.60 0.00
4130.12 · PLAQUES 2,250.00 700.00 1,550.00 321.43% 2,100.00 150.00 PLAQUES
4130.13 · EE BANQUET 8,738.15 5,000.00 3,738.15 174.76% 7,103.15 1,635.00 EEA GALA
4130.10 · ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Other 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 4130.10 · ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS 17,614.75 22,700.00 -5,085.25 77.6% 15,829.75 1,785.00 TOTAL
4130.2 · WINTER MEETING 22,790.59 21,000.00 1,790.59 108.53% 22,790.59 0.00
4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING 0.00

4130.31 · SCDOT MEETING EXHIBITORS 8,583.25 8,000.00 583.25 107.29% 8,583.25 0.00
4130.32 · SCDOT MEETING SPONSORS 66,841.38 65,000.00 1,841.38 102.83% 66,841.38 0.00
4130.33 · SCDOT MEETING REGISTRANTS 57,998.44 55,000.00 2,998.44 105.45% 57,998.44 0.00
4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING - Other 375.00 5,000.00 -4,625.00 7.5% 375.00 0.00

Total 4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING 133,798.07 133,000.00 798.07 100.6% 133,798.07 0.00
4130.4 · BOARD RETREAT 2,144.80 9,000.00 -6,855.20 23.83% 2,144.80 0.00
4130.5 · SUMMER ENGINEER'S CONFERENCE 9,779.62 10,000.00 -220.38 97.8% 9,779.62 0.00
4130.6 · PAC & SCHOLARSHIPS FUNDRAISERS 0.00

4130.61 · FALL PAC GOLF TOURNAMENT 8,399.05 6,917.08 1,481.97 OYSTER ROAST
4130.62 · SPRING SCHOLARSHIP TOURNAMENT 10,842.02 15,000.00 -4,157.98 72.28% 0.00 10,842.02 GOLF
4130.6 · PAC & SCHOLARSHIPS FUNDRAISERS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 4130.6 · PAC & SCHOLARSHIPS FUNDRAISERS 19,241.07 15,000.00 4,241.07 128.27% 6,917.08 12,323.99 TOTAL
4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS 205,368.90 210,700.00 -5,331.10 97.47% 191,259.91 14,108.99 TOTAL
4130.8 · FAR program 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4140 · FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4200 · PAYPAL CREDITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
4220 · travel reimbursements 250.00 250.00 0.00

Total Income 459,958.56 450,800.00 9,158.56 102.03% 445,809.57 14,148.99 TOTAL INCOME
Gross Profit 459,958.56 450,800.00 9,158.56 102.03% 445,809.57 14,148.99

Expense 0.00
6010 · ACEC NATIONAL DUES 0.00

6010.1 · MINUTE MAN CONTRIBUTIONS 750.00 1,500.00 -750.00 50.0% 0.00 750.00 MM CONTRIB
6010.2 · NATIONAL DUES 49,674.08 61,000.00 -11,325.92 81.43% 33,904.83 15,769.25 NAT DUES
6010.3 · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/NAECE DUES 200.00 200.00 0.00 100.0% 200.00 0.00

Total 6010 · ACEC NATIONAL DUES 50,624.08 62,700.00 -12,075.92 80.74% 34,104.83 16,519.25 TOTAL
6015 · ACEC-SC PAC Transfer 128.84 0.00 128.84 100.0% 128.84 0.00
6020 · ACEC TRAVEL 0.00

6020.2 · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 6,464.93 8,000.00 -1,535.07 80.81% 5,700.03 764.90
6020.3 · NATIONAL DIRECTOR 1,695.62 5,000.00 -3,304.38 33.91% 1,695.62 0.00
6020.4 · PRESIDENT 897.64 5,000.00 -4,102.36 17.95% 897.64 0.00
6020.5 · PRESIDENT ELECT 0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6020.6 · AFFILIATE NATIONAL DIRECTOR 2,211.40 4,000.00 -1,788.60 55.29% 2,211.40 0.00
6020 · ACEC TRAVEL - Other 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 6020 · ACEC TRAVEL 11,269.59 26,500.00 -15,230.41 42.53% 10,504.69 764.90 LEWIS BBQ
6030 · BOARD EXPENSE 42.80 2,000.00 -1,957.20 2.14% 42.80 0.00
6045 · EDUCATION FUND EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6050 · COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 0.00

6050.1 · MEMBERSHIP 3,558.61 5,000.00 -1,441.39 71.17% 2,600.29 958.32
6050.2 · TRANSPORTATION 688.43 7,200.00 -6,511.57 9.56% 661.32 27.11 DUNKIN
6050.3 · ENVIRONMENTAL 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6050.4 · COMMITTEE ACTIVITY - OTHER 0.00 250.00 -250.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 6050 · COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 4,247.04 12,700.00 -8,452.96 33.44% 3,261.61 985.43 TOTAL
6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY 0.00

6120.2 · LOBBY FEES 312.00 416.00 -104.00 75.0% 312.00 0.00
6120.3 · ACTIVITIES EXPENSE 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6120.4 · SC PAC CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00 16,100.00 -14,600.00 9.32% 1,500.00 0.00
6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY 1,812.00 17,016.00 -15,204.00 10.65% 1,812.00 0.00
6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 0.00

6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS 0.00
6130.15 · EAA PRINTING 5,530.03 2,800.00 2,730.03 197.5% 5,530.03 0.00
6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Other 14,068.07 15,000.00 -931.93 93.79% 14,068.07 0.00

Total 6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS 19,598.10 17,800.00 1,798.10 110.1% 19,598.10 0.00
6130.2 · WINTER MEETING EXPENSE 6,742.88 12,000.00 -5,257.12 56.19% 6,221.50 521.38 COURTYARD FEDEX CVS PUBLIX
6130.3 · SCDOT MEETING EXPENSE 52,594.15 54,000.00 -1,405.85 97.4% 52,350.90 243.25 REFUND BOWMAN
6130.4 · BOARD RETREAT EXPENSE 5,284.27 10,000.00 -4,715.73 52.84% 12.95 5,271.32 AMAZON OFFICE DEPOT REIMB EM
6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 0.00

6130.61 · FALL PAC GOLF TOURNAMENT EXP. 7,869.05 10,000.00 -2,130.95 78.69% 5,414.19 2,454.86 SNYDER EVENTS, SC MUSEUM, COLONIAL, KATIE WILLIAMS, OOPS, AMAZON
6130.62 · SPRING GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSE 7,072.91 15,000.00 -7,927.09 47.15% 7,072.91 0.00
6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 14,941.96 25,000.00 -10,058.04 59.77% 12,487.10 2,454.86 TOTAL GOLF
6130.70 · LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION 2,322.45 2,700.00 -377.55 86.02% 2,322.45 0.00
6130.80 · REGIONAL MEETINGS 438.99 0.00 438.99 100.0% 438.99 0.00
6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES - Other 63.31 3,500.00 -3,436.69 1.81% 63.31 0.00

Total 6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 101,986.11 125,000.00 -23,013.89 81.59% 93,495.30 8,490.81 TOTAL
6130.8 · FAR PROGRAM EXP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6140 · FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM EXPENSE 888.95 0.00 888.95 100.0% 888.95 0.00
6160 · DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 984.00 900.00 84.00 109.33% 884.00 100.00 501 APP
6170 · SCCJC DUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0% 2,500.00 0.00
6200 · MANAGEMENT FEES 141,736.00 170,083.20 -28,347.20 83.33% 127,562.40 14,173.60 MGT FEES
6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 0.00

6210.1 · PHOTOCOPIES 5,216.00 0.00 5,216.00 100.0% 4,344.16 871.84 COPIES
6210.2 · POSTAGE 362.75 0.00 362.75 100.0% 354.05 8.70 POSTAGE
6210.3 · FAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6210.4 · LONG DISTANCE 334.92 0.00 334.92 100.0% 334.92 0.00
6210.5 · GOT COMPANY.COM 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6210.6 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.57 0.00 46.57 100.0% 46.57 0.00
6210.8 · WEBSITE 685.00 5,000.00 -4,315.00 13.7% 685.00 0.00
6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS - Other 366.48 12,000.00 -11,633.52 3.05% 366.48 0.00

Total 6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 7,011.72 17,000.00 -9,988.28 41.25% 6,131.18 880.54 TOTAL
6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES 0.00

6410.1 · CAROLINA FIRST SERVICE FEE 36.00 48.00 -12.00 75.0% 30.00 6.00 BANK FEE
6410.2 · PAYPAL EXPENSE 300.00 500.00 -200.00 60.0% 270.00 30.00 PAYPAL FEE
6410.3 · REGONLINE EXPENSE 1,743.49 528.00 1,215.49 330.21% 1,366.26 377.23 REGONLINE FEE



6410.4 · RETURN CHECK FEE 20.00 0.00 20.00 RETURN CHECK FEE
6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES - Other 0.00 12.00 -12.00 0.0% 1,666.26 (1,666.26)

Total 6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES 2,099.49 1,088.00 1,011.49 192.97% 2,099.49 TOTAL
6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,625.00 (2,625.00)

6510.1 · ACCOUNTING & PROFESSIONAL SVCS 2,625.00 2,500.00 125.00 105.0% 0.00 2,625.00
6510.2 · LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SCVS FOR I 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
6510.5 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 350.00 -350.00 0.0% 0.00
6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00

Total 6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,625.00 5,350.00 -2,725.00 49.07% 2,625.00 0.00
6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS 0.00

6610.4 · AWARDS 192.60 200.00 -7.40 96.3% 192.60 0.00
6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS - Other 214.30 3,500.00 -3,285.70 6.12% 161.23 53.07 FACEBOOK MAILCHIMP

Total 6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS 406.90 3,700.00 -3,293.10 11.0% 353.83 53.07 TOTAL
6999 · UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00
7000 · MINUTE MAN MATCH 118.64 5,146.77 -5,028.13 2.31% 60.24 58.40 MINUTEMAN MATCH

Total Expense 328,481.16 451,683.97 -123,202.81 72.72% 286,021.93 42,459.23 TOTAL EXPENSES
Net Income 131,477.40 -883.97 132,361.37 -14,873.51% 159,787.64 (28,310.24) NET INCOME



 4:21 PM
 04/24/19
 Cash Basis

 ACEC-SC
 Balance Sheet
 As of June 30, 2019

 Page 1 of 1

Jun 30, 19
ASSETS

Current Assets
Checking/Savings

1001 · ACEC-SC 417,551.51

1010 · PAC 11,062.18

1015 · ACEC-SC Education Foundation 8,442.54

1120 · SCHO CD - CAROLINA FIRST 13,294.03

Total Checking/Savings 450,350.26

Total Current Assets 450,350.26
TOTAL ASSETS 450,350.26
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Equity
3000 · OPENING BAL EQUITY 27,737.68

3900 · RETAINED EARNINGS 291,135.18

Net Income 131,477.40

Total Equity 450,350.26
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 450,350.26



 ACEC-SC
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Budget for 2019-2020

Jul '18 - Jun 
19

2018-2019 
Budget  19-20 Budget Notes Notes 

Income

4010 · ACEC-SC DUES 162,244.28 153,000.00 161,000.00$                  
4020 · ACEC-SC PAC 16,602.31 16,100.00 20,000.00$                    IN/OUT 4020 and 6015 WASH
4030 · ACEC DUES 63,661.25 61,000.00 64,000.00$                    IN/OUT
4040 · ACEC MINUTE MAN FUND (TORT) 1,696.25 1,500.00 1,500.00$                      IN/OUT
4045 · EDUCATION FUND 664.51 500.00 2,000.00$                      
4050 · AFFILIATE DUES 8,405.06 8,000.00 8,500.00$                      
4070 · ACEC ROYALTIES 285.00 0.00

4075 · REIMBURSEMENTS

4075.1 · MEMBERSHIP GOALS 741.00

Total 4075 · REIMBURSEMENTS 741.00

4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS

4130.1 · ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS

4130.11 · ENTRY FEES 6,626.60 7,000.00 10,000.00$                    
4130.12 · PLAQUES 2,100.00 700.00 2,000.00$                      
4130.13 · EE BANQUET 7,103.15 5,000.00 8,000.00$                      
4130.1 · ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE   0.00 10,000.00 -$                                

Total 4130.1 · ENGINEERING EXCELLEN  15,829.75 22,700.00 20,000.00$                    
4130.2 · WINTER MEETING 22,790.59 21,000.00 22,000.00$                    
4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING

4130.31 · SCDOT MEETING EXHIBITO 8,583.25 8,000.00 10,000.00$                    
4130.32 · SCDOT MEETING SPONSO 66,841.38 65,000.00 70,000.00$                    
4130.33 · SCDOT MEETING REGISTR 57,998.44 55,000.00 61,000.00$                    
4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING - Other 375.00 5,000.00

Total 4130.3 · SCDOT MEETING 133,798.07 133,000.00 141,000.00$                  
4130.4 · BOARD RETREAT 2,144.80 9,000.00 9,000.00$                      IN/OUT
4130.5 · SUMMER ENGINEER'S CONFER 9,779.62 10,000.00 10,000.00$                    IN/OUT
4130.6 · MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS

4130.61 · PAC EVENT 6,917.08 10,000.00 10,000.00$                    IN/OUT
4130.62 · SPRING SCHOLARSHIP TO 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00$                    IN/OUT
4130.6 · MEMBER GOLF TOURNAME   0.00 0.00

Total 4130.6 · MEMBER GOLF TOURNAM 6,917.08 25,000.00

4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS - Other 0.00 0.00

Total 4130 · MEMBER MEETINGS 191,259.91 220,700.00

0.00 0.00

4140 · FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM 0.00 0.00 25,000.00$                    
4200 · PAYPAL CREDITS 0.00 0.00

4220 · travel reimbursements 250.00

Total Income 445,809.57 460,800.00 $509,000.00
445,809.57 460,800.00

Expense

6010 · ACEC NATIONAL DUES

6010.1 · MINUTE MAN CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00$                      IN/OUT
6010.2 · NATIONAL DUES 33,904.83 61,000.00 64,000.00$                    IN/OUT
6010.3 · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/NAECE 200.00 200.00 200.00$                          

Total 6010 · ACEC NATIONAL DUES 34,104.83 62,700.00

6015 · ACEC-SC PAC Transfer 128.84 0.00 20,000.00$                    IN/OUT 4020 and 6015 WASH
6020 · ACEC TRAVEL

6020.2 · EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 5,700.03 8,000.00 8,000.00$                      
6020.3 · NATIONAL DIRECTOR 1,695.62 5,000.00 5,000.00$                      
6020.4 · PRESIDENT 897.64 5,000.00 5,000.00$                      
6020.5 · PRESIDENT ELECT 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00$                      
6020.6 · AFFILIATE NATIONAL DIRECTO 2,211.40 4,000.00 4,000.00$                      
6020 · ACEC TRAVEL - Other 0.00 500.00 500.00$                          

Total 6020 · ACEC TRAVEL 10,504.69 26,500.00

6030 · BOARD EXPENSE 42.80 2,000.00 2,000.00$                      



 ACEC-SC
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Budget for 2019-2020
6045 · EDUCATION FUND EXP 0.00 0.00 2,000.00$                      IN/OUT
6050 · COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

6050.1 · MEMBERSHIP 2,600.29 5,000.00 6,000.00$                      
6050.2 · TRANSPORTATION 661.32 7,200.00 2,000.00$                      
6050.3 · ENVIRONMENTAL 0.00 250.00 250.00$                          
6050.4 · COMMUNICATIONS 0.00 250.00 250.00$                          
6050.5 · BRE 250.00$                          
6050.6 · ADVOCACY/PAC 250.00$                          
6050.7 · ADHOC/BYLAWS AND INVESTMENTS 250.00$                          

Total 6050 · COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 3,261.61 12,700.00

6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY

6120.2 · LOBBY FEES 312.00 416.00 416.00$                          
6120.3 · ACTIVITIES EXPENSE 0.00 500.00 500.00$                          
6120.4 · SC PAC CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00 16,100.00 20,000.00$                    checks written to candidates
6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY - Other 0.00 0.00

Total 6120 · LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY 1,812.00 17,016.00

6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES

6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS

6130.11 · EAA GALA 12,000.00$                    
6130.15 · EAA PLAQUES 2,000.00$                      
6130.15 · EAA PRINTING 5,530.03 2,800.00 5,600.00$                      
6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARD   14,068.07 15,000.00

Total 6130.1 · ENG. EXCELLENCE AWAR 19,598.10 17,800.00

6130.2 · WINTER MEETING EXPENSE 6,221.50 12,000.00 15,500.00$                    
6130.3 · SCDOT MEETING EXPENSE 52,350.90 54,000.00 59,000.00$                    ABOUT 5%
6130.4 · BOARD RETREAT EXPENSE 12.95 10,000.00 9,000.00$                      IN/OUT
6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES

6130.61 · PAC EVENT EXP. 5,414.19 10,000.00 10,000.00$                    IN/OUT
6130.62 · SPRING GOLF TOURNAME  7,072.91 15,000.00 15,000.00$                    IN/OUT
6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPEN   0.00 0.00

Total 6130.6 · GOLF TOURNAMENT EXP 12,487.10 25,000.00

6130.70 · LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION 2,322.45 2,700.00 2,700.00$                      
6130.80 · REGIONAL MEETINGS 438.99 0.00 500.00$                          
6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES - O 63.31 3,500.00 3,500.00$                      

Total 6130 · MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 93,495.30 125,000.00

0.00 0.00

6140 · FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM EXPEN 888.95 0.00 14,000.00$                    
6160 · DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 884.00 900.00

6160.1 · SCCJC DUES 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00$                      
6160.2 · SCFOR DUES 750.00$                          
6160.1 · SCCESS DUES 200.00$                          
6200 · MANAGEMENT FEES 127,562.40 170,083.20 170,084.00$                  
6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 5,000.00$                      

6210.1 · PHOTOCOPIES 4,344.16 0.00

6210.2 · POSTAGE 354.05 0.00

6210.3 · FAXES 0.00 0.00 Will Delete on new F/S Budget in QB
6210.4 · LONG DISTANCE 334.92 0.00

6210.5 · GOT COMPANY.COM 0.00 0.00

6210.6 · OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.57 0.00 Will Delete on new F/S/Budget in QB
6210.8 · WEBSITE 685.00 5,000.00 7,000.00$                      

6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS - 366.48 12,000.00 5,000.00$                      

charges include Adobe Software 
and Banner (not needed in 
2019/20)

Total 6210 · MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 6,131.18 17,000.00

6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES

6410.1 · TD BANK SERVICE FEE 30.00 48.00 50.00$                            
6410.2 · PAYPAL EXPENSE 270.00 500.00 400.00$                          
6410.3 · REGONLINE EXPENSE 1,366.26 528.00

6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD   0.00 12.00

Total 6410 · BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CAR  1,666.26 1,088.00 1,800.00$                      
6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

6510.1 · ACCOUNTING & PROFESSIONA  2,625.00 2,500.00 4,000.00$                      



 ACEC-SC
 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

Budget for 2019-2020
6510.2 · LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SCVS  0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00$                      
6510.5 · LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00 350.00 350.00$                          
6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SER   0.00 0.00

Total 6510 · LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL S 2,625.00 5,350.00

6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS

6610 .1· PUBLIC RELATIONS AND MARKETING 5,000.00$                      
6610.4 · AWARDS 192.60 200.00 200.00$                          
6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS - Other 161.23 3,500.00

Total 6610 · PUBLIC RELATIONS 192.60 200.00

6999 · UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00$                      
7000 · MINUTE MAN MATCH 60.24 5,146.77 1,700.00$                      IN/OUT

Total Expense 285,860.70 448,183.97 503,700.00$                  
159,948.87 12,616.03 5,300.00$                              



Strategy No. Strategy Objective Tactics (How) Measures of 
Success

Who's 
Accountable

Resources 
(Who/What) Committee Timeframe Progress 

Update

1
Grow and Diversify 

Membership
Outreach to target 

groups
Update demographic data of SC 

firms
Task Completed JMA Staff Membership 6/1/2019

1
Grow and Diversify 

Membership
Outreach to target 

groups
Establish member profiles to 

target
Task Completed Shoemake

Membership 
Committee

Membership 11/1/2019

1
Grow and Diversify 

Membership
Outreach to target 

groups
Develop mailer Task Completed

Shoemake; Adam 
Jones

Membership 
Committee

Membership 1/1/2020

1
Grow and Diversify 

Membership
Outreach to target 

groups
Develop a call strategy Task Completed

Shoemake; Adam 
Jones

Staff, Board Membership 12/1/2019

2 Grow the Brand Transparency
Revise Bylaws and present to 

Board
Bylaws presented Kylie Page Current bylaws Bylaws 5/1/2019

                                 

2 Grow the Brand Transparency
Present revised Bylaws to 

membership
Bylaws presented Kylie Page

Current and 
proposed revised 

bylaws
Bylaws 6/1/2019

2 Grow the Brand
Effective 

Communication
Update website Website updated Ricky Ward

Communications 
Committee; outside 

company; budget 
item

Communication 7/1/2019

3 Legislative Influence Successful Messaging
Review other organizations 

tactics and develop best 
practices

Present best practice 
ideas to Board for 

consideration
Adam Jones

Staff; Advocacy 
Organizations

Advocacy/PAC 8/1/2019

3 Legislative Influence
Educate on 

Legislative process
Legislative Sessions at 

Conference
Session scheduled 

and delivered
Adam Jones Staff Advocacy/PAC Ongoing

3 Legislative Influence
Educate on 

Legislative process
Keynote Speaker at all 

conferences
Speakers scheduled Adam Jones Staff Advocacy/PAC Ongoing

3 Legislative Influence
Develop Tools to aid 

members
Videos/Reference Cards

Plan developed and 
tools produced

Adam Jones Staff Advocacy/PAC Ongoing

3 Legislative Influence
PAC Growth through 
Member Donations

Review dues structure and seek 
higher percentage for PAC 

donations from member firms

Recommend 
percentage to board 

for action
Mike Wooten Staff Advocacy/PAC 8/1/2019

Strategic Business Plan for ACEC-SC
March 16,2019

Tactical Implementation



3 Legislative Influence
PAC Growth through 
Member Donations

Plan two membership 
fundraiser activities

Activities planned 
and accomplihsed

Matt Gehman Staff Advocacy/PAC 1/1/2020

3 Legislative Influence
PAC Growth through 
Member Donations

Advocacy Committee to meet
Committee meeting 

monthly
Matt Gehman Staff Advocacy/PAC Ongoing

4
Impactful 

Committees
Engagement in 
Strategic Plan

Input committees into Strategic 
Plan Matrix

Task Completed Keith Overstreet
Committee Chairs; 

Staff
All 5/1/2019

4
Impactful 

Committees

Review Committee 
activities for prior 

year

Report on function and 
accomplishments at annual 

meeting
Task Completed Keith Overstreet

Committee Chairs; 
Staff

All 6/1/2019

4
Impactful 

Committees
Engagement in 
Strategic Plan

Update all committee 
descriptions for new website

Task Completed Keith Overstreet
Communcations 

Committee
Communications 7/1/2019

5
Energize and 

Engage 
Membership

Develop Social Media 
Strategy

Review social media best 
practices and report

Report delivered Adam Jones
Staff; 

Commuications 
Committee

Communications 8/1/2019

5
Energize and 

Engage 
Membership

Membership 
Meetings

Plan and Execute 4 
Membership Meetings

Events Scheduled 
and Held

Adam Jones
Staff; Membership 

Committee
Membership Ongoing

5
Energize and 

Engage 
Membership

Membership 
Directory

Complete Membership 
Directory and provide

Task Completed Adam Jones Staff Membership 8/1/2019

5
Energize and 

Engage 
Membership

Engage Future 
Leaders

Plan and Execute the Future 
Leaders Program for 2019-20

Program Delivered Jeff Mulliken
Staff; BRE 

Committee
BRE Ongoing



1 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Strategic Plan 
(Updated March 2019) 

 
 
 

  



2 
 

Strategic Goal One 
 

ACEC-SC will grow and diversify its membership and support growth in the engineering industry. 
Action Items 

 
1. Update demographics data for SC firms 
2. Establish member profiles to target 
3. Develop mailer to send out to target member profiles 
4. Develop a call strategy to follow up mailer. 

 
Strategic Goal Two 

ACEC-SC will grow its brand to include transparency and effective communication 
Action Items 

 
1. Bylaws Committee to review possible changes to the bylaws and report during the May 2019 

meeting. 
2. Publish changes to the bylaws before June 2019 annual meeting so membership can vote on 

these changes. 
3. Develop new website by July 1, 2019. 

 
Strategic Goal Three 

ACEC-SC will increase its legislative influence through PAC growth and membership engagement. 
Action Items 

 
1. Educate our members through messaging that will include short videos and other tactics. 
2. Review successful messaging initiatives from other advocacy organizations to establish best 

practices. 
3. Review our dues structure to determine if we could ask for a higher percentage as PAC 

donation. 
4. Plan two, member engagement PAC events for Autumn 2019 and January 2020 at locations to 

be determined in the state. 
5. Advocacy Committee to set up monthly call in meeting to discuss initiatives and progress. 

 
Strategic Goal Four 

ACEC-SC will have impactful committees that drive the organization toward our Mission & Vision. 
Action Items 

 
1. Use our standing committees to provide resources to execute the tactics, initiatives and 

activities that drive our Mission and Vision. 
2. Provide summary report at our annual meeting that outlines each committees function and key 

accomplishments. 
3. Include committee descriptions and functions on the new website. 
4. Assign committee responsibilities to appropriate strategic goals and tactics in our Strategic Plan. 

 



3 
 

Strategic Goal Five 
ACEC-SC will energize and engage its membership . 

Action Items 
 

1. Review social media best practices and determine the overall role of social media to our desire 
to engage membership. 

2. Complete the membership directory. 
3. Establish quarterly membership meetings to be held across the State and include in the 

upcoming annual calendar. 
4. Plan and execute the 2019-2020 Future Leaders Program 



Strategy Objective Tactics	(How) Measures	of	
Success

Who's	
Accountable

Resources	
(Who/What) Timeframe Progress	

Update

Grow and Diversify 
Membership

Diversify Membership Form a Membership Committee

Increase in 
Membership 2018 vs 

2017. (Certain % 
wanted?)

Kevin Shomake
Michigan and 

Louisiana 
approaches

6/15/18

Q1:        Formed 
Committee                                           
Q2:       Filtered 
through list of 
firms w/ COA                                           
Q3:         Gave 
updated list to 
committee & 
Board                                          
Q4:

Grow the Brand Transparency Revisit and Publish Bylaws
Bylaws published to 

membership
Kylie Page Current bylaws 5/3/18

Q1:          ByLaws 
distributed                                          
Q2:                  
Reviewed ByLaws 
highlighted issues                                
Q3:           ByLaws 
Committee 
created                                        
Q4: Publish 
bylaws with slate 
of nominees

Grow the Brand Transparency
Board Meeting review and 

discussion

Review completed 
and revisions 

proposed
Kylie Page

Current and 
proposed revised 

bylaws
5/3/18

Q1:          ByLaws 
distributed                                          
Q2:                  
Reviewed ByLaws 
highlighted issues                                
Q3:           ByLaws 
Committee 
created                                        
Q4: Publish 
bylaws with slate 
of nominees

Grow the Brand
Effective 

Communication

Investigate other Member Org's 
communication and duplicate 

where advantagous

Communication Plan 
developed

Keith Overstreet
Other 

Communication 
Plans

6/15/18

Q1:                   
Communication 
Committee 
Formed                                 
Q2:     Committee 
Meetings                                             
Q3:         Speak 
with  webmaster                                          
Q4: Launch new 
website

Legislative Influence
Educate on Legislative 

process
Legislative Sessions at 

Conference
Session scheduled and 

delivered
Adam Jones June

Q1:           
Legisltative 
session at 
confernece                                         
Q2:                Off 
Season Lobbying                                  
Q3:       Legislative 
Session at Winter 
Meeting                                            
Q4:

Legislative Influence
Educate on Legislative 

process
Keynote Speaker at all 

conferences
Speakers scheduled Adam Jones June

Q1:                       Earl 
Hunter Spoke at 
SC Eng & TC                            
Q2:             Meet 
with Legislators                                     
Q3:               Earl 
Hunter & Adam 
Jones spoke at 
Winter Meeting                                    
Q4:

Strategic	Business	Plan	for	ACEC-SC
As of: 3/15/2019

Tactical	Implementation



Legislative Influence
Develop Tools to aid 

members
Videos/Reference Cards

Plan developed and 
tools produced

Adam Jones 7/1/18

Q1:                            
No in session                        
Q2:          started 
working on 
explainer video                                        
Q3:                     
Published 
explainer video                              
Q4: make minute 
movies on bills

Strategy Objective Tactics	(How) Measures	of	
Success

Who's	
Accountable

Resources	
(Who/What) Timeframe Progress	

Update

Legislative Influence
PAC Growth through 
Member Donations

Develop a fundraiser strategy 
that maximizes potential

Fundraiser plan 
developed

Adam Jones 4/1/18

Q1:                   PAC 
manditory on 
dues notice                                 
Q2:                 Golf 
Tournament 
(canceled)                                 
Q3:       PAC Oyster 
Roast                                            
Q4:

Legislative Influence
PAC Growth through 
Member Donations

Form Advocacy Committee
Committee formed 

and producing
Matt Gehman 7/1/18

Q1:                   
Committee 
formed                                 
Q2:             Gehman 
worked on plan                                     
Q3:                     
Oyster Roast                              
Q4:

Impactful 
Committees

Examine Committee 
Structure

Determine which Committees 
need to active to drive 

organization towards Vision, 
forming those that are needed 

and disbanding those that aren't

New Committee 
structure proposed

Kevin Overstreet April Board Meeting

Q1:             
Overstreed 
Reviewed 
Committees                                       
Q2:                   
Closed not used 
committees                               
Q3:                   
Retreat focus on 
committees                                
Q4:

Energize and Engage 
Membership

Develop Social Media 
Strategy

Social Media Training for Board 
Members

Strategy Developed 
and Training 

Delivered
Adam Jones 6/1/18

Q1:                      
Jones posts 
weekly                              
Q2:               
Strengthened 
Linkedin Presence                                   
Q3:  Social Media 
class at Winter 
Meeting                                                 
Q4:

Energize and Engage 
Membership

Membership Fun Event

Develop and budget for event. 
Board members responsible for 
bringing a potential member to 

event

Event held Adam Jones 8/2/18

Q1:                 August 
Launch Party                                   
Q2:       SCDOT 
Meeting                                           
Q3:          
Legislative 
Reception/Memb
ership 
Meeting/Retreat                                         
Q4:Figure out 
something for 
ACEC-SC only at 
Conference



 
ACEC-SC Tracked Legislation 

Prepared by: Adam Jones 
Report created on May 1, 2019 

  
SB5 INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND (SETZLER N) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF 

LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-43-168 SO AS TO ESTABLISH 
THE INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF LANES ON 
EXISTING MAINLINE INTERSTATES AND TO PROVIDE THE MANNER IN WHICH THE 
SOUTH CAROLINA TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK SELECTS ELIGIBLE 
PROJECTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-627, RELATING TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE 
MAINTENANCE FEE, SO AS TO CREDIT A PORTION OF THE FEE TO THE INTERSTATE 
LANE EXPANSION FUND. 

  Current Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance  

  Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance  

  State Bill Page:    SB5 

  
SB7 LIABILITY LIMITATIONS (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-120, CODE 

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, SO 
AS TO INCREASE THE LIMITS FROM A LOSS TO ONE PERSON ARISING FROM A SINGLE 
OCCURRENCE TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS, TO INCREASE THE TOTAL LIMITS FROM A 
LOSS ARISING OUT OF A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO TWO MILLION DOLLARS, AND TO 
REQUIRE THE LIMITS BE ADJUSTED ANNUALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSUMER 
PRICE INDEX. 

  Current Status:    4/11/2019 - Referred to Committee House Ways and Means  

  Recent Status:    4/11/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
4/9/2019 - Amended  

  State Bill Page:    SB7 

  
SB40 SC FALSE CLAIMS ACT (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, 

BY ADDING CHAPTER 85, TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FALSE CLAIMS ACT" 
PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS OF CERTAIN TERMS, LIABILITY FOR FALSE OR 
FRAUDULENT CLAIMS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, PROCEDURES FOR CIVIL 
ACTIONS FOR FALSE CLAIMS, THE PROCEDURE AND CONTENTS OF CIVIL 
INVESTIGATIVE DEMANDS, AND CREATING THE STATE FALSE CLAIMS ACT 
INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION FUND. 

  Current Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary  

  Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary  

  State Bill Page:    SB40 

  
SB81 DAMS (CAMPSEN, III G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 

1976, BY ADDING SECTION 49-11-125 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR AN 
OWNER OF A DAM TO DETERMINE IF THE DAM FALLS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE 
"DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-120, RELATING TO 
DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT, SO AS TO 
REDEFINE THE TERM "DAM"; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-160, RELATING TO AN ORDER 
TO MAINTAIN, ALTER, REPAIR, OR REMOVE A DAM, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH 



 

CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ISSUE AN 
ORDER WHEN A DAM BECOMES DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF 
SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE OWNER OF THE DAM; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-200, 
RELATING TO THE APPROVAL REQUIREMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION OF A 
DAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE EXEMPTIONS TO THE REQUIREMENT WHEN THE DAM DOES 
NOT POSE A SIGNIFICANT DANGER TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF SOMEONE 
OTHER THAN THE OWNER OF THE DAM. 

  
Current Status:    3/14/2019 - Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources, (Bill 

Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 10:00 AM, Gressette 
Room 209 

  

Recent Status:    1/16/2019 - Senate Committee recommends passage, as 
amended Senate Environmental Subcommittee -ANR 
1/16/2019 - Senate Environmental Subcommittee - ANR, (Bill 
Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 10:30 AM, Gressette 
Rm. 209 

  State Bill Page:    SB81 

  Notes:    Tracking 
  
SB93 WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT (CAMPSEN, III G) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, 

TITLE 49 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO DAMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5, TO ENACT 
THE "WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT," TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN IMPOUNDMENTS 
THAT ORIGINALLY IMPOUNDED A PARCEL OF TIDELAND OR MARSHLAND BUT NO 
LONGER COMPLETELY IMPOUND THAT PARCEL MAY BE REPAIRED OR RESTORED. 

  Current Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and 
Natural Resources  

  
Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and 
Natural Resources  

  State Bill Page:    SB93 

  
SB107 DAMS (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-120(4) OF THE 1976 CODE, 

RELATING TO THE DEFINITION OF "DAM", TO INCLUDE THE ERECTION OF AN 
ARTIFICIAL BARRIER FOR THE PURPOSE OF CREATING A RESERVOIR, TO CLARIFY THAT 
FAILURE OF A DAM MUST CAUSE DANGER TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF 
OTHERS, AND TO ADD NEW EXCEPTIONS TO THE DEFINITION; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, 
CHAPTER 11, TITLE 49 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS 
SAFETY ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT OWNERS OF EXISTING DAMS OR PROPERTY OWNERS 
INTENDING TO CONSTRUCT OR ENLARGE A DAM MAY RECEIVE FROM THE DEPARTMENT 
A DETERMINATION CONCERNING WHETHER THE DAM IS SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS 
OF ARTICLE 3; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO AN 
OWNER'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SAFE MAINTENANCE OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO 
PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR MUST PROVIDE CONTACT 
INFORMATION AND A COMPLETED DAM OWNER CHECKLIST TO THE DEPARTMENT ON A 
CERTAIN SCHEDULE, TO PROVIDE FOR A CURRENT EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN, AND TO 
PROVIDE FOR NOTICE OF POTENTIAL OR ACTUAL FAILURES; TO AMEND SECTION 49-
11-160 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO ORDERS TO MAINTAIN, ALTER, REPAIR, OR 
REMOVE A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO CHANGE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THE 
DEPARTMENT MAY ISSUE AN ORDER DIRECTING THE OWNER OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR 
TO UNDERTAKE NECESSARY MAINTENANCE, ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, OR REMOVAL; TO 
AMEND SECTION 49-11-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BRINGING UNSAFE DAMS 
TO THE ATTENTION OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT 
CANNOT REQUIRE CHANGES TO A DAM OR RESERVOIR DUE TO RECLASSIFICATION 



 

UNLESS NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE LOSS OF HUMAN LIFE; TO AMEND SECTION 49-
11-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL REQUIRED FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION, TO PROVIDE THAT CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DAM 
OR RESERVOIR OR THE ENLARGEMENT, REMOVAL, OR REPAIR OF AN EXISTING DAM OR 
RESERVOIR MAY NOT BEGIN UNLESS APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT AND TO PROVIDE 
FOR EXCEPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3370 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING 
TO TAX CREDITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, OR RESTORATION OF 
WATER IMPOUNDMENTS AND WATER CONTROL STRUCTURES, TO PROVIDE THAT A 
TAXPAYER MAY CLAIM A CREDIT OF UP TO FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR REPAIRS 
REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF THE DEPARTMENT RECLASSIFYING THE DAM. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by 
Senator Harpootlian) 

  

Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senator Harpootlian) 
4/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senator Harpootlian) 

  State Bill Page:    SB107 

  
SJR144 ESTABLISH A REVOLVING FUND TO OPERATE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

PROGRAM TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DAM OWNERS TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING 
AND SAFETY STUDIES (SCOTT, JR. J) A JOINT RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A REVOLVING 
FUND TO OPERATE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DAM 
OWNERS TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING AND SAFETY STUDIES ON THE DAMS. 

  Current Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and 
Natural Resources  

  
Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and 
Natural Resources  

  State Bill Page:    SJR144 

  
SB180 UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES; TRESPASSING (MCELVEEN, III J) A BILL TO AMEND 

ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 11, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TRESPASSES AND 
THE UNLAWFUL USE OF THE PROPERTY OF OTHERS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-11-605, 
TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE AN UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE 
WITHIN A CERTAIN DISTANCE OF A FEDERAL MILITARY INSTALLATION; TO PROVIDE 
FOR DISPOSITION OF A CONFISCATED UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE; TO PROVIDE FOR 
EXCEPTIONS; AND TO PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION. 

  Current Status:    4/10/2019 - Referred to Committee House Judiciary  

  Recent Status:    4/10/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
4/9/2019 - Roll call Ayes-41 Nays-0 

  State Bill Page:    SB180 

  
SB266 STATE GUARD (GOLDFINCH S) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140 OF THE 1976 

CODE, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME, TO REQUIRE A 
MEMBER OF THE STATE GUARD TO COMPLETE A MINIMUM OF ONE HUNDRED NINETY-
TWO HOURS OF TRAINING OR DRILL EACH YEAR IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR THE 
DEDUCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-635, RELATING TO LEGAL ASSISTANCE 
SERVICES FOR GUARD MEMBERS AND IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS, TO AUTHORIZE 
SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD JUDGE ADVOCATES TO PROVIDE THESE SERVICES AND 
TO INCLUDE THEM WITHIN THE PERSONAL LIABILITY EXEMPTION; TO AMEND 



 

SECTIONS 25-3-20 AND 25-3-130, BOTH RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORITY TO 
CALL THE STATE GUARD INTO DUTY, TO CLARIFY THE CIRCUMSTANCES AUTHORIZING 
THE GOVERNOR TO CALL THE STATE GUARD INTO DUTY AND TO PROVIDE THAT 
CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING A NATURAL OR MANMADE DISASTER, EMERGENCY, OR 
EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MAY WARRANT CALLING THE STATE GUARD INTO 
SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 25-3-140, RELATING TO PAY OF STATE GUARD 
MEMBERS ON ACTIVE DUTY, TO PROVIDE THAT STATE GUARD MEMBERS MAY RECEIVE 
A DAILY STIPEND OR PER DIEM PAY FOR REASONABLE EXPENSES, OR BOTH, IF 
APPROVED BY THE ADJUTANT GENERAL. 

  Current Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance  

  Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance  

  State Bill Page:    SB266 

  
SB386 TORT CLAIMS ACT (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 78, TITLE 15, CODE OF 

LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA TORT CLAIMS 
ACT, SO AS TO AMEND AND REORGANIZE THE EXISTING EXCEPTIONS AND MAKE OTHER 
RELATED CHANGES. 

  Current Status:    3/27/2019 - Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary  

  

Recent Status:    3/27/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senators Climer and Massey) 
3/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senators Climer and Massey) 

  State Bill Page:    SB386 

  
SB401 CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO 

AMEND ARTICLE 5, CHAPTER 5, TITLE 57 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, BY ADDING SECTION 57-5-880, TO 
PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY UNDERTAKING A TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
SHALL BEAR THE COSTS RELATED TO RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES, TO 
PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITIES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR RELOCATION 
PAYMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - THIRD READING STATEWIDE UNCONTESTED BILL 

  Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - Roll call Yeas-108 Nays-0 
4/30/2019 - Read second time  

  State Bill Page:    SB401 

  
SB449 CAPITAL PROJECT SALES TAX (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 4-10-

330, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE CAPITAL PROJECT 
SALES TAX, SO AS TO ALLOW THE TAX TO BE USED FOR CERTAIN INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS. 

  Current Status:    1/29/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance  
  Recent Status:    1/29/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
  State Bill Page:    SB449 

  
SB455 TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL LICENSE (ALEXANDER T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 

40-1-630(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL LICENSES, 
TO PROVIDE THAT A BOARD OR COMMISSION SHALL ISSUE A TEMPORARY 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSE TO THE SPOUSE OF AN ACTIVE DUTY MEMBER OF THE UNITED 
STATES ARMED FORCES UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO AMEND SECTION 
40-1-640(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSIDERATION OF EDUCATION, 



 

TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE COMPLETED BY AN INDIVIDUAL AS A MEMBER OF THE 
MILITARY, TO PROVIDE THAT A PROFESSIONAL OR OCCUPATIONAL BOARD OR 
COMMISSION SHALL ACCEPT THE EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE 
COMPLETED BY A MEMBER OF THE MILITARY IN ORDER TO SATISFY THE 
QUALIFICATIONS FOR ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE OR CERTIFICATION OR APPROVAL FOR 
LICENSE EXAMINATION IN THIS STATE. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - SECOND READING STATEWIDE UNCONTESTED 
BILLS 

  

Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - Committee report House Labor, Commerce and 
Industry : Favorable with amendment  
4/25/2019 - House Committee recommends passage 
04/25/2019 House Business & Commerce Subcommittee - LCI 

  State Bill Page:    SB455 

  
SB473 RENTAL OF PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILES (GROOMS L) A BILL TO AMEND 

CHAPTER 31, TITLE 56 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RENTAL OF PRIVATE 
PASSENGER AUTOMOBILES, BY ADDING SECTION 56-31-70, TO PROVIDE THAT AN 
INSURANCE POLICY THAT COVERS A PERSON OPERATING A RENTED OR LEASED 
VEHICLE, REGARDLESS OF THE LIMITATIONS OR EXCLUSIONS IN THE OPERATOR'S 
POLICY, SHALL BE PRIMARY TO A MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE POLICY IN WHICH THE 
NAME INSURED IS A RENTAL COMPANY OR AFFILIATE OF THE RENTAL COMPANY, A 
QUALIFIED SELF-INSURER, AND A BOND POSTED BY A RENTAL COMPANY OR AN 
AFFILIATE OF THE RENTAL COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLYING WITH 
FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY. 

  Current Status:    3/6/2019 - Senate Transportation, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing); 
Time & Location: 11:00 AM, Gressette 207 

  

Recent Status:    3/5/2019 - Senate Transportation Subcommittee, (Bill Scheduled 
for Hearing); Time & Location: 12:00 PM, Gressette Room 207 
2/27/2019 - Senate Transportation Subcommittee, (Bill 
Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 10:00 AM, Gressette 
Room 207 

  State Bill Page:    SB473 

  
SB530 PROCUREMENT CODE (LEATHERMAN, SR. H) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-20, 

CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PURPOSE AND POLICIES 
OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CODE 
MUST BE CONSTRUED AND APPLIED TO PROMOTE THE UNDERLYING PURPOSES AND 
POLICIES; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-27 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO PART OF THE 
CHAPTER MAY BE CONSIDERED IMPLIEDLY REPEALED BY SUBSEQUENT LEGISLATION; 
TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-40, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF THE PROCUREMENT 
CODE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN FAILURES TO COMPLY ARE NOT SUBJECT TO 
REVIEW UNDER ARTICLE 17; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-70, RELATING TO SCHOOL 
DISTRICTS SUBJECT TO THE PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO CHANGE THE REFERENCE 
TO THE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES TO THE DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES; 
TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-210, RELATING TO CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT ALL FINDINGS, DETERMINATIONS, DECISIONS, POLICIES, AND 
PROCEDURES ALLOWED BY THIS CHAPTER ARE EXEMPT FROM CERTAIN 
REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-310, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO 
AMEND CERTAIN DEFINITIONS AND ADD DEFINITIONS OF "BUSINESS DAY", "PERSON", 
AND "PUBLIC FUNDS"; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-410, RELATING TO PUBLIC ACCESS TO 
PROCUREMENT INFORMATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY 
KEEP PORTIONS OF A SOLICITATION CONFIDENTIAL AND PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN 



 

WRITTEN DISCLOSURES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-510, RELATING TO THE 
CENTRALIZATION OF MATERIALS MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT 
THE VESTING AUTHORITY IS ALSO SUBJECT TO SECTION 11-35-1560; TO AMEND 
SECTION 11-35-530, RELATING TO ADVISORY COMMITTEES, SO AS TO REMOVE 
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE BOARD WORKING IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
REGULATIONS OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-540, RELATING TO THE 
AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS 
OF THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER IN RELATION TO A DESIGNATED BOARD OFFICE; TO 
AMEND SECTION 11-35-710, RELATING TO CERTAIN EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE 
THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY TO MAINTAIN AND POST PUBLICLY A 
RUNNING LIST OF ALL CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE BOARD; TO 
AMEND SECTION 11-35-810, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE MATERIALS 
MANAGEMENT OFFICE, SO AS TO CHANGE THE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES TO THE 
DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-820, RELATING TO 
THE CREATION OF THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT OFFICE, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADMINISTERING ALL PROCUREMENT 
AND CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN FOR GOVERNMENTAL BODIES INVOLVING 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1210, RELATING TO CERTAIN 
CERTIFICATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT UP TO CERTAIN DOLLAR AMOUNTS AN 
INDIVIDUAL GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY MAKE DIRECT PROCUREMENTS NOT UNDER 
TERM CONTRACTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1230, RELATING TO AUDITING AND 
FISCAL REPORTING, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DIVISION OF 
BUDGET ANALYSIS WITH THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY 
FOR CERTAIN FISCAL REPORTING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1410, 
RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO ADD DEFINITIONS FOR "COMMERCIAL PRODUCT" 
AND "COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE OFF-THE-SHELF PRODUCT"; TO AMEND SECTION 11-
35-1510, RELATING TO THE METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION, SO AS TO ADD SECTION 
11-35-1535 TO THE LIST OF EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1520, RELATING 
TO COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR 
DISCUSSION WITH BIDDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1525, RELATING TO 
COMPETITIVE FIXED PRICE BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS FOR 
DISCUSSION WITH RESPONSIVE BIDDERS AND REMEDIES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-
1528, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE BEST VALUE BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN 
PROVISIONS FOR DISCUSSION WITH RESPONSIVE BIDDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-
1529, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE ONLINE BIDDING, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC 
NOTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1530, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE SEALED 
PROPOSALS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT OFFERORS MUST BE ACCORDED FAIR AND EQUAL 
TREATMENT WITH RESPECT TO ANY OPPORTUNITY FOR DISCUSSIONS; BY ADDING 
SECTION 11-35-1535 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS AND TO 
PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1540, RELATING TO 
NEGOTIATIONS AFTER AN UNSUCCESSFUL COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDDING, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT THE PROCUREMENT OFFICER, NOT THE PROCURING AGENCY, SHALL 
CONSIDER IF A BID IS UNREASONABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1550, RELATING TO 
CERTAIN SMALL PURCHASE PROCEDURES, SO AS TO AMEND CERTAIN DOLLAR AMOUNT 
CAPS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1560, RELATING TO SOLE SOURCE PROCUREMENT, SO 
AS TO PROVIDE FOR ADEQUATE PUBLIC NOTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1570, 
RELATING TO EMERGENCY PROCUREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN NOTICE OF 
THE AWARD; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-1610 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CHANGE OR 
MODIFICATION IN A CONTRACT MAY NOT ALTER A CONTRACT IN A MANNER 
INCONSISTENT WITH THIS CODE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1810, RELATING TO THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF BIDDERS AND OFFERORS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN 
COMMUNICATION IS PRIVILEGED; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1830, RELATING TO COST 
OR PRICING DATA, SO AS TO ADD COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS PURSUANT TO 



 

SECTION 11-35-1535; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-1840 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE 
BOARD MAY PROMULGATE CERTAIN REGULATIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-2015 SO 
AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTRACT OR AMENDMENT IS NOT EFFECTIVE AGAINST A 
GOVERNMENTAL BODY UNLESS THE CONTRACT OR AMENDMENT IS IN WRITING AND 
SIGNED BY A CERTAIN OFFICER; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-2030, RELATING TO 
MULTITERM CONTRACTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY CONTRACT WITH A 
POTENTIAL DURATION EXCEEDING SEVEN YEARS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD; 
BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-2040 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN LAWS ARE 
INAPPLICABLE TO CONTRACTS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS; 
BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-2050 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN TERMS OR 
CONDITIONS IN A CONTRACT ARE VOID; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-2410, RELATING TO 
THE FINALITY OF DETERMINATIONS, SO AS TO ADD CERTAIN SECTIONS; TO AMEND 
SECTION 11-35-2420, RELATING TO THE REPORTING OF ANTICOMPETITIVE PRACTICES, 
SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN COMMUNICATIONS TO THE OFFICE OF THE 
ATTORNEY GENERAL ARE PRIVILEGED; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3010, RELATING TO 
THE CHOICE OF PROJECT DELIVERY METHOD, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE USE OF 
CERTAIN PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD; TO AMEND 
SECTION 11-35-3015, RELATING TO THE SOURCE SELECTION METHODS ASSIGNED TO 
PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS, SO AS TO ADD REFERENCES TO SECTION 11-35-1530 
AND SECTION 11-35-1535; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3020, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL 
BIDDING PROCEDURES FOR CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT 
ADEQUATE NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3023, RELATING TO 
PREQUALIFICATION ON STATE CONSTRUCTION, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN 
REQUIREMENTS FOR A REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-
3024, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES APPLICABLE TO PROCUREMENT OF 
CERTAIN PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN 
PROVISIONS DO NOT APPLY IF COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS ARE CONDUCTED; TO 
AMEND SECTION 11-35-3030, RELATING TO BOND AND SECURITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE 
THAT CERTAIN SOLICITATIONS MAY PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN BOND AND SECURITY 
REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3040, RELATING TO CONTRACT CLAUSES 
AND THEIR ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN CONTRACTS MAY 
INCLUDE CLAUSES PROVIDING FOR THE UNILATERAL RIGHT OF A GOVERNMENTAL 
BODY TO ORDER IN WRITING CERTAIN CHANGES WITHIN THE GENERAL SCOPE OF THE 
CONTRACT; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3070, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF CERTAIN 
CHANGES WHICH DO NOT ALTER SCOPE OR INTENT OR EXCEED APPROVED BUDGET, SO 
AS TO PROVIDE THAT A GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY APPROVE CERTAIN AMENDMENTS 
CONSISTENT WITH ANY APPLICABLE REGULATION OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 
11-35-3220, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS-BASED SELECTION PROCEDURES, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT ADEQUATE NOTICE OF THE INVITATION MUST BE GIVEN; TO AMEND 
SECTION 11-35-3230, RELATING TO THE EXCEPTION FOR SMALL ARCHITECT-ENGINEER 
AND LAND SURVEYING SERVICES CONTRACTS 

  
Current Status:    4/30/2019 - House Ways and Means, (Bill Scheduled for 

Hearing); Time & Location: 

  

Recent Status:    4/24/2019 - House Committee recommends passage House 
General Government - W&M 
4/24/2019 - House General Government - W&M, (Bill Scheduled 
for Hearing); Time & Location: 10:01 AM, Blatt - 521 

  State Bill Page:    SB530 

  
SB591 CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT (MASSEY A) A BILL TO AMEND 

SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20(A), 15-38-40(B), AND 15-38-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL 
RELATING TO THE CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT, TO INCLUDE PERSONS 



 

OR ENTITIES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE 
CONFORMING CHANGES. 

  Current Status:    3/5/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary  
  Recent Status:    3/5/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
  State Bill Page:    SB591 

  
SB667 LICENSING OF EXISTING ENGINEERS (MCLEOD M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-

22-222 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE LICENSING OF EXISTING ENGINEERS, TO 
EXTEND THE DATE BY WHICH CERTAIN ENGINEERS AND GRADUATES OF CERTAIN 
ENGINEERING PROGRAMS MAY BE LICENSED AS PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS; AND TO 
CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING THE 
ALIGNMENT OF OUR STATE'S PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS 
WITH THOSE OF OTHER STATES. 

  
Current Status:    3/14/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Labor, Commerce 

and Industry  
  Recent Status:    3/14/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
  State Bill Page:    SB667 

  
SB689 PROFESSIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS (CLIMER W) A BILL TO AMEND 

ARTICLE 1, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 40 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BOARD 
REGULATION OF PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS, BY ADDING SECTION 40-1-75 AND 
SECTION 40-1-77, TO PROVIDE THAT PROFESSIONAL BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS MAY 
NOT SOLELY DENY A LICENSE APPLICATION BASED UPON AN APPLICANT'S PRIOR 
CRIMINAL CONVICTION UNLESS THE CONVICTION IS FOR A CRIME THAT DIRECTLY 
RELATES TO THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE SPECIFIC OCCUPATION OR 
PROFESSIONAL LICENSE BEING SOUGHT, TO PROVIDE THAT BOARDS AND 
COMMISSIONS MUST IDENTIFY CRIMES THAT WOULD LEAD TO AN AUTOMATIC 
DISQUALIFICATION FROM LICENSURE, TO PROVIDE THAT AN APPLICANT MAY OBTAIN A 
DETERMINATION FROM THE APPROPRIATE BOARD OR COMMISSION CONCERNING 
WHETHER HIS PRIOR CRIMINAL CONVICTION IS A DISQUALIFYING CONVICTION, TO 
PROVIDE NOTICE TO APPLICANTS WHO SEEK SUCH A DETERMINATION, TO PROVIDE 
FOR LICENSURE BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS FOR APPLICANTS WHO COMPLETE 
CERTAIN APPRENTICESHIP PROGRAMS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by 
Senators Alexander, Davis and Campsen) 

  

Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senators Alexander, Davis, Campsen and Setzler) 
4/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested 
by Senators Alexander, Davis, Campsen and Setzler) 

  State Bill Page:    SB689 

  
SB780 TOLL ROADS (HUTTO B) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-28-2920 OF THE 1976 CODE, 

RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF TOLL ROADS, TO PROVIDE THAT THE 
DEPARTMENT SHALL REVIEW HIGHWAY AND BRIDGE PROJECTS FOR THE POSSIBILITY 
OF FINANCING THE PROJECTS WITH TOLLS AND TO PROVIDE THAT A TOLL MAY BE 
USED TO PAY FOR CERTAIN EXPENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-1330(2) OF THE 1976 
CODE, RELATING TO TURNPIKE FACILITIES AND FEASIBILITY STUDIES, TO PROVIDE 
EXCEPTIONS FOR THE CONSIDERATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TURNPIKE 
FACILITY AND TO PROVIDE FOR THE FUNDING OF FEASIBILITY STUDIES FROM 
EXISTING DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION FUNDS; AND TO REPEAL SECTION 57-3-
615 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO HIGHWAY TOLLS. 



 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 

  Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 
4/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 

  State Bill Page:    SB780 

  
SB796 SOUTH CAROLINA BUILDING CODES (ALEXANDER T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-

9-40(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BUILDING CODE ADOPTION PROCEDURES, 
TO PROVIDE THAT THE SOUTH CAROLINA BUILDING CODES COUNCIL IS AUTHORIZED 
TO REVIEW, ADOPT, MODIFY, OR DENY AND PROMULGATE THE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING 
CODES WITHIN A CERTAIN TIMEFRAME, TO PROVIDE THAT THE COUNCIL MAY MODIFY, 
AMEND, OR DENY THE STUDY COMMITTEE'S REPORT OF RECOMMENDATIONS UNDER 
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES. 

  Current Status:    4/30/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Labor, Commerce 
and Industry  

  Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
  State Bill Page:    SB796 

  
HB3079 TRESPASSING (POPE T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-600, CODE OF LAWS OF 

SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO TRESPASSING AND THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF 
TRESPASSING, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR A DIFFERENT METHOD OF THE POSTING OF 
NOTICE OF TRESPASSING INVOLVING CLEARLY VISIBLE PURPLE-PAINTED BOUNDARIES. 

  Current Status:    4/30/2019 - Senate Committee recommends passage, as 
amended Senate Judiciary Subcommittee 

  
Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - Senate Judiciary Subcommittee - Judiciary , (Bill 

Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 
4/9/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary  

  State Bill Page:    HB3079 

  
HB3111 DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (CASKEY, IV 

M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, 
RELATING TO THE SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR SHALL APPOINT THE SECRETARY INSTEAD OF THE 
COMMISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO DEVOLVE THE DUTIES 
OF THE COMMISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION UPON THE 
SECRETARY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, 
AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND THEIR 
GOVERNING BODIES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION THAT PROVIDES THAT PART OF 
THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS A SEVEN-
MEMBER COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-105, RELATING TO THE 
ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT 
THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS THE 
SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION; TO AMEND SECTION 11-43-140, RELATING TO THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK, SO AS TO 
REMOVE THE CHAIRMAN OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AS 
A DIRECTOR, AND TO PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION IS A 
MEMBER OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-1-10, 57-1-40, 57-1-370, 57-1-430, 
57-1-490, AND 57-3-20, ALL RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION, AND ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, SO AS TO ELIMINATE 
THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND ITS RESPONSIBILITIES, TO 
ALLOW THE GOVERNOR TO APPOINT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AND 
REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SUBMIT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY 



 

AN ITEMIZED PROJECT LIST TO BE FUNDED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR IN WHICH THE 
GENERAL ASSEMBLY WOULD ENACT ITS ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; TO 
AMEND SECTION 57-1-500, RELATING TO A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ETHICS 
WORKSHOP, SO AS TO DELETE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
COMMISSIONERS AS PARTICIPANTS IN THIS WORKSHOP; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-50, 
RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HIGHWAY DISTRICTS, SO AS TO SUBSTITUTE 
THE TERM "DEPARTMENT" FOR THE TERM "COMMISSION"; TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-90, 
RELATING TO MOTORCYCLES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND 
SECTION 57-3-210, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
CONTRACTING WITH PUBLIC TRANSIT SYSTEMS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING 
CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-700, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION SERVING AS AN AGENT FOR COUNTIES, SO AS TO MAKE A 
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-10, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION 
OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND 
SECTION 57-5-50, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN ROADS, SO AS TO MAKE A 
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-90, RELATING TO BELT LINES AND 
SPURS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-310, 
RELATING TO THE OWNERSHIP OF REAL ESTATE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING 
CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-340, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF REAL 
ESTATE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-1350, 
RELATING TO TURNPIKES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND 
SECTIONS 57-13-10, 57-13-20, 57-13-40, AND 57-13-50, ALL RELATING TO BRIDGES, SO 
AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-120, RELATING TO 
DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-25-
140, 57-25-150, 57-25-170, 57-25-200, AND 57-25-210, ALL RELATING TO SIGNS ALONG 
THE HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 
57-1-310, 57-1-320, 57-1-325, 57-1-330, 57-1-340, 57-1-350, 57-1-460, 57-1-470, 
ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 57, AND SECTIONS 6, 7, AND 8 OF ACT 114 OF 2007 ALL 
RELATING TO THE CREATION AND FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION AND ITS COMMISSION. 

  Current Status:    1/22/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Mace  

  
Recent Status:    1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee House Education and Public 

Works  
1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time  

  State Bill Page:    HB3111 

  
HB3178 DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL (RIDGEWAY, III R) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 

23-9-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF 
THE DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING 
AND REGULATION AND THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, SO 
AS TO DELETE CERTAIN OBSOLETE LANGUAGE, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND TO 
PROVIDE THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY PROGRAM AREAS; TO AMEND 
SECTION 23-9-20, RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL, SO AS TO 
REVISE HIS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-25, RELATING 
TO THE VOLUNTEER STRATEGIC ASSISTANCE AND FIRE EQUIPMENT PROGRAM, SO AS 
TO REVISE GRANT APPLICATION AND FUNDING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-
9-30, RELATING TO RESIDENT FIRE MARSHALS, SO AS TO REVISE THEIR DUTIES AND 
WHO MAY EXERCISE THESE DUTIES, AND PROVIDE THAT THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL 
MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS REGARDING A FIRE MARSHAL'S TRAINING AND 
CERTIFICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-45, RELATING TO THE ISSUANCE OF A CLASS 
D FIRE EQUIPMENT DEALER LICENSE OR A FIRE EQUIPMENT PERMIT, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASSES OF LICENSES AND 



 

QUALIFICATIONS TO OBTAIN THESE LICENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-50, RELATING 
TO THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S AUTHORITY TO INSPECT CERTAIN BUILDINGS AND 
PREMISES, SO AS TO REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UPON WHICH HE MAY ENTER A 
BUILDING OR PREMISE; TO AMEND THE TITLE OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 23, RELATING TO 
THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY" SO AS TO REVISE THE TITLE TO READ "SOUTH 
CAROLINA STATE FIRE ACADEMY"; TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-10, RELATING TO THE 
OPERATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY, SO AS TO MAKE TECHNICAL 
CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-49-120, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA 
FORESTRY COMMISSION ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT, SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, DIVISION 
OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY ALSO MAY ACCEPT DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT 
PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-80-30, RELATING TO A 
FIREFIGHTER REGISTERING WITH THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL SO AS TO REVISES THE 
COST AND PROCESS OF OBTAINING CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL FIGHTER RECORDS; AND TO 
REPEAL SECTIONS 23-9-35, 23-9-40, 23-9-60, 23-9-110, AND 23-9-130 ALL RELATING TO 
DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL. 

  Current Status:    1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
R.Williams  

  

Recent Status:    1/15/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
W.Newton  
1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee House Labor, Commerce and 
Industry  

  State Bill Page:    HB3178 

  
HB3263 ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS AND SPOUSES PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL 

LICENSING ACT (SMITH, JR. G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 
CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS AND SPOUSES 
PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING ACT" BY ADDING SECTION 37-1-110 SO 
AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR 
SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE FOR OCCUPATIONS AND PROFESSIONS REGULATED BY THE 
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING 
SECTION 38-43-85 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS 
STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS NONRESIDENT INSURANCE LINES 
PRODUCERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY 
ADDING SECTION 38-47-17 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED 
IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS INSURANCE ADJUSTERS BY 
THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 
38-48-25 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND 
THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS PUBLIC INSURANCE ADJUSTERS BY THE 
DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 40-1-
625 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND 
THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS REGULATED 
BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, 
LICENSING AND REGULATION IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 59-
25-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE SPOUSES OF ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS 
STATE MAY WORK AS PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS IN THIS STATE WITHOUT BEING 
LICENSED OR CERTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IN CERTAIN 
CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-45-30, RELATING TO LICENSE APPLICATION 
FEE REQUIREMENTS FOR NONRESIDENT INSURANCE BROKER LICENSURE, SO AS TO 
EXEMPT CERTAIN ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR 
SPOUSES FROM THE FEES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-49-20, RELATING TO LICENSURE 
REQUIREMENTS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSPECTORS, SO AS TO 



 

EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES 
FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-53-
80, RELATING TO LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR BAIL BONDSMEN AND RUNNERS, SO 
AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR 
SPOUSES FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND 
SECTION 40-1-640, RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF CERTAIN PROFESSIONALS AND 
OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING BOARDS TO ACCEPT AND APPLY EDUCATION, TRAINING, 
AND EXPERIENCE OF CERTAIN SERVICE MEMBERS, SO AS TO MAKE EXERCISE OF THIS 
AUTHORITY NONDISCRIMINATORY IF CERTAIN CRITERIA ARE MET; AND TO REPEAL 
SECTION 40-1-630 RELATING TO TEMPORARY OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL 
LICENSES THAT BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF 
LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION MAY ISSUE TO SPOUSES OF ACTIVE SERVICE 
MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 

  Recent Status:    4/30/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 
4/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS 

  State Bill Page:    HB3263 

  
HB3404 LICENSURE (COLLINS N) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 

1976, BY ADDING SECTION 59-112-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE A LAWFUL 
PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY 
UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH DOMICILE IN THIS STATE FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING IN-STATE TUITION RATES AND FEES AT PUBLIC 
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND FOR STATE-SUPPORTED SCHOLARSHIPS 
AND GRANTS; AND BY ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE 
A LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING 
RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH RESIDENCY AND BE 
ELIGIBLE FOR OCCUPATIONAL OR PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE UNDER THE PROVISIONS 
OF THIS CHAPTER, PROVIDED OTHER LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET. 

  
Current Status:    4/3/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Gilliard, 

R.Williams, Jefferson, Kimmons, Govan, Kirby, Bales, S.Williams, 
Mack, Hart, Clyburn  

  

Recent Status:    3/28/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
Atkinson, Alexander, Howard, Parks  
3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
Dillard, McKnight, Moore, Ridgeway, Garvin, Stavrinakis, 
Robinson, Anderson, Hayes, Ott, Simmons, Rivers, Funderburk, 
Brown, Hosey, Weeks  

  State Bill Page:    HB3404 

  
HB3622 LOBBYING DEFINITIONS LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ROSE S) A BILL TO AMEND 

SECTION 2-17-10, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE 
DEFINITIONS OF "LOBBYING", "LOBBYIST", "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND 
"PUBLIC OFFICIAL", SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT "LOBBYING" AND "LOBBYIST" ALSO MEAN 
ANY PERSON WHO IS EMPLOYED, APPOINTED, OR RETAINED, WITH OR WITHOUT 
COMPENSATION, BY ANOTHER PERSON TO INFLUENCE CERTAIN OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY 
DIRECT COMMUNICATION WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS OR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES, THE 
ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY MEMBER OF A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY, 
THE VOTE OF ANY PUBLIC OFFICIAL OR PUBLIC MEMBER OF ANY COUNTY OR 
MUNICIPAL AGENCY, BOARD, OR COMMISSION, OR THE OFFICIAL ACTION OR VOTE OF 
ANY COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE, INCLUDING 
MAYORS AND COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS OR MANAGERS, AND TO 



 

PROVIDE THAT "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL" ALSO 
MEAN COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL BODIES, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS. 

  
Current Status:    1/31/2019 - House Constitutional Laws Subcommittee - 

Judiciary, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 9:00 
AM, Blatt 515-A 

  

Recent Status:    1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
W.Newton  
1/24/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
Calhoon, Hewitt  

  State Bill Page:    HB3622 

  
HB3656 DOT, FUNCTIONS AND PURPOSES (PENDARVIS M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-

30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE FUNCTIONS AND 
PURPOSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE 
DEPARTMENT SHALL IMPLEMENT A "COMPLETE STREETS" POLICY TO PROVIDE SAFE 
AND EFFICIENT ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PEDESTRIANS, CYCLISTS, AND TRANSIT 
RIDERS. 

  Current Status:    3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
Bernstein  

  

Recent Status:    3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : 
Felder  
3/26/2019 - House Transportation Subcommittee - EPW, (Bill 
Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 12:01 PM, Blatt - 
427 

  State Bill Page:    HB3656 

  
HB3758 CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT (HIOTT D) A BILL TO AMEND 

SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20, 15-38-40, AND 15-38-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 
CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT, 
ALL SO AS TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES INCLUDING DEFENDANTS AND 
NONPARTIES FOR PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING 
CHANGES. 

  Current Status:    4/23/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : 
Clary  

  

Recent Status:    4/9/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : 
W.Newton  
2/12/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : 
G.M.Smith  

  State Bill Page:    HB3758 

  
HB3799 RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES (LOFTIS D) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE 

OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 57-5-880 SO AS TO 
PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY UNDERTAKING A TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
SHALL BEAR THE COSTS RELATED TO RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES, TO 
PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITIES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR RELOCATION 
PAYMENTS, AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS. 

  Current Status:    2/19/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Yow  

  
Recent Status:    2/19/2019 - House Transportation Subcommittee - EPW, (Bill 

Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 12:00 PM, Blatt 
Room 433 



 

1/30/2019 - Referred to Committee House Education and Public 
Works  

  State Bill Page:    HB3799 

  
HB4241 DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME (MARTIN R) A BILL TO AMEND 

SECTION 12-6-1140, AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, 
RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME, SO AS TO REQUIRE A 
MEMBER OF THE STATE GUARD TO COMPLETE A MINIMUM OF ONE HUNDRED NINETY-
TWO HOURS OF TRAINING OR DRILL EACH YEAR IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR THE 
DEDUCTION. 

  Current Status:    3/28/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : 
Huggins  

  Recent Status:    3/26/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Sottile  
3/13/2019 - Referred to Committee House Ways and Means  

  State Bill Page:    HB4241 

  
HB4327 FARM STRUCTURE BUILDING CODES (WILLIAMS R) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 6-9-

65, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE INAPPLICABILITY OF 
CERTAIN BUILDING CODES ON FARM STRUCTURES, SO AS TO REVISE THE DEFINITION 
OF "FARM STRUCTURE" FOR PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION. 

  Current Status:    5/1/2019 - SECOND READING STATEWIDE UNCONTESTED 
BILLS 

  

Recent Status:    4/25/2019 - House Committee recommends passage, as 
amended 04/25/2019 House Business & Commerce 
Subcommittee - LCI 
4/25/2019 - House Business & Commerce Subcommittee - LCI, 
(Bill Scheduled for Hearing); Time & Location: 

  State Bill Page:    HB4327 

  
HB4438 SALES AND USE TAX (MURPHY C) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH 

CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 4-37-60 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A COUNTY 
THAT HAS IMPOSED A TAX PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 37, TITLE 4, ALSO MAY IMPOSE 
ANOTHER SALES AND USE TAX. 

  Current Status:    4/9/2019 - Referred to Committee House Ways and Means  
  Recent Status:    4/9/2019 - Introduced and read first time  
  State Bill Page:    HB4438 

  

Week In Review 

Uber bill spurred by killing nears passage 
A bill supporters say will make ride sharing services like Uber safer is a step closer to passing in 
South Carolina. 
The State 

SC Senate leader doesn’t expect education bill in 2019 
The lawmaker leading an education reform bill through the South Carolina Senate says he 
doesn’t expect the proposal to pass this year. 
Associated Press 



 

SC Senate continues debate over Santee Cooper with no vote 
South Carolina senators have debated the fate of state owned utility Santee Cooper for a second 
day without coming to any decision. 
Associated Press 

SC House gives near final backing to heartbeat abortion bill 
The South Carolina House gave near final approval to a bill Wednesday that would ban almost 
all abortions once a fetal heartbeat can be detected, but the measure may have little chance of 
clearing the Senate. 
Associated Press 

National push to make school buses safer reaches SC. But will lawmakers sign on? 
An Upstate lawmaker renewed his push for South Carolina to heed advice from national experts 
and join several states mandating seat belts on school buses.  
The State 

 
actionTRACK - HANNAH NEWS SERVICE - MIDWEST, LLC. 

  
 



 
Consulting Congress Day May 7, 2019 

 

Here is the CONFIRMED schedule for these consulting engineers: 

We will meet in the lobby of the hotel at 8:00 AM on May 7, 2019.  I will arrange transportation.  

o 9:00 a.m. – Senator Scott (104 Hart) w/ Alex Smith 
o 10:00 a.m. – Senator Graham (290 Russell) w/ Scott Graber (only 5 people can meet in 

small room) 
o 11:00 a.m. – Congressman Duncan (2229 Rayburn) w/ Elise Krekorian 
o 11:45 a.m. – Congressman Clyburn (200 Cannon) w/ staff 
o 12:15 p.m. – Lunch for South Carolina engineers  
o 1:00 p.m. – Congressman Timmons (313 Cannon) w/ Congressman Timmons and staff 
o 1:15 p.m. – Congressman Norman (319 Cannon) Meeting w/ Jake Hilkin 
o 1:45 p.m. – Congressman Cunningham (Cannon 423 w/RaShawn Mitctell 
o 2:15 p.m. – Congressman Rice (512 Cannon) w/Walker Truluck 
o 3:00 p.m. – Congressman Wilson (1436 Longworth) 

The issues that ACEC-SC members will be bringing to the Senators’ and Congressmen’s 
attention are as follows: 

Congressman DeFazio’s (D-OR) comprehensive Infrastructure legislation –ACEC-SC IS FOR THIS 

Other Infrastructure funding legislation – ACEC-SC is for  

Continuing the funding for deepening the Charleston, SC harbor – ACEC-SC is for 

Maintaining the Military bases in South Carolina – ACEC-SC is for  

Legislation that is advantageous to South Carolina business and economic development – ACEC-
SC is for 

Possible legislation being introduced –Secure Transparent Overview Process for Reducing 
Abuse Underutilization and Deficit Act (STOP FRAUD Act) ACEC-SC IS AGAINST 

As the date approaches, I can be specific on those attending these meetings and a possible 
refinement on the issues. 



2019 Recurring Contribution Form 

ACEC/PAC is the voice of the engineering community in Washington, DC and around the country. A 
well-funded political action committee is an investment in our industry's future and we need 
everyone's help to ensure success.  Please join us today! 

I would like to make a contribution today! 
❑ Capitol Club ($5,000) ❑ Chairman’s Club* ($2,500)

❑ Millennium Club ($1,000) ❑ Congressional Club ($500)

* Chairman’s Club members either contribute $2,500 to ACEC/PAC, or contribute $1,000 to ACEC/PAC and pledge an additional
$1,500 to be contributed throughout the year to directly support candidates for re-election.

Name:_________________________________________________________________________ 

Firm:__________________________________________________________________________ 

Job/Position Title:________________________________________________________________ 

Billing Address:__________________________________________________________________ 

City, State, Zip:_________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: ___________________ Email: ________________________ 

Contribution Information: 

❑$5,000 ❑$2,500 ❑$1,000 ❑$500 ❑$250 ❑Other $

❑MasterCard ❑Visa ❑Discover ❑American Express

❑ MONTHLY

Or 

❑ QUARTERLY

Full Credit Card Number_________________________________________ 

Expiration Date_______________ Billing Zip CVV Code   

Mail:  ACEC/PAC Email: pac@acec.org 
1015 15th Street NW, 8th Floor 
Washington, DC 20005 

Partnership and sole proprietorship checks are permitted; however, federal law prohibits corporate checks and corporate credit cards. 
Contributions or gifts to ACEC/PAC are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes.  Contributions will be 
screened and those from outside the restricted class (non-members) and those from individuals who have not given prior approval may 
be returned. Contributions are voluntary and amounts included herein are merely suggestions.  An individual is free to contribute more 
or less than the guidelines suggest, but may not contribute more than $5,000 per calendar year.  Federal law requires that our 
committee report the full name, address, occupation and company name of each individual whose contributions aggregate in excess of 
$200 in a calendar year. 

mailto:pac@acec.org

	Board Packet Part 1.pdf
	5 2 19 Agenda.pdf
	April 4 2019 Minute Final Bullet Points.pdf
	Membership Report 4 25 19.pdf�
	Sheet1

	ACEC SC FS 042419.pdf
	Balance Sheet.pdf
	2ND DRAFT 2019 2020 ACEC SC.pdf�
	Sheet1

	ACEC-SC Strategic Plan Matrix 2019.pdf�
	Sheet1


	ACEC SC Draft Strtegic Plan Update 2019.pdf
	ACEC-SC Operational Plan 3 15 19.pdf
	Legislation .pdf
	CONFIRMED HILL VISITS FOR ACEC SC 05 01 19.pdf
	ACEC PAC 2019 Recurring Contribution Form FILLABLE.pdf

	millennium: Off
	capitol: Off
	chairmans: Off
	congressional: Off
	Text3: 
	quarterly: Off
	monthly: Off
	mc: Off
	visa: Off
	disc: Off
	amex: Off
	5000: Off
	2500: Off
	1000: Off
	500: Off
	other: Off
	250: Off
	Text1: 
	CVV Code: 
	Billing Zip: 
	undefined: 
	Other: 
	Email: 
	City State Zip: 
	Billing Address: 
	JobPosition Title: 
	Firm: 
	Name: 


